
Planning Committee 
Agenda
For enquiries regarding this agenda;
Contact: Democratic Services (01737 276182)
Email: Democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk

25 June 2019
For enquiries regarding registering to speak at 
Planning Committee meetings, visit our website.

To the Members of the PLANNING COMMITTEE

Councillors: D. Allcard (Chairman) 

M. S. Blacker
J. S. Bray
H. Brown
P. Harp
J. Hudson

F. Kelly
J. P. King
S. A. Kulka
S. McKenna
R. Michalowski

S. Parnall
C. Stevens
R. S. Turner
S. T. Walsh

Substitutes
Councillors:

Conservatives: R. Absalom, N. C. Moses, J. Paul and K. Sachdeva
Residents’ Group: G. Adamson, R. J. Feeney, R. Harper, N. D. Harrison and 

C. T. H. Whinney
Green Party: J. C. S. Essex, S. L. Fenton, R. Ritter and S. Sinden
Liberal Democrats D. A. Ross

For a meeting of the PLANNING COMMITTEE to be held on WEDNESDAY, 3 JULY 
2019 at 7.30 pm in the New Council Chamber - Town Hall, Reigate.

John Jory
Chief Executive

http://www.reigate-banstead.gov.uk/info/20085/planning_applications/100/speaking_at_planning_meetings


1.  MINUTES (Pages 5 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the previous 
meeting.

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

To receive any apologies for absence.

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

To receive any declarations of interest.

4.  ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA (To Be Tabled)

To note the addendum tabled at the meeting which provides an 
update on the agenda of planning applications before the 
Committee.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS:

NOTES: 
1. The order in which the applications will be considered at 

the meeting may be subject to change.
2. Plans are reproduced in the agenda for 

reference purposes only and are not reproduced to scale.  
Accordingly dimensions should not be taken from these 
plans and the originals should be viewed for detailed 
information. Most drawings in the agenda have been 
scanned, and reproduced smaller than the original, thus 
affecting image quality.

To consider the following applications :

5.  17/02947/F - LAND AT LANGLEY VALE, SOUTH OF DOWNS 
ROAD, EAST OF HEADLEY ROAD, HURST ROAD, HEADLEY, 
EPSOM, SURREY 

(Pages 7 - 94)

Joint hybrid application for the creation of a permanent car park, 
overflow car park, cycle parking, new access to Headley Road, 
gates, height restrictor, ticket machine, CCTV, hard surfaced 
paths, multi-user paths and memorial area, including sculptures 
(Full Application). Erection of visitors' centre and play space, 
including play equipment, (Outline Application) and associated 
infrastructure for use in relation to Langley Vale Wood - 
Centenary Woodland for England. As amended on 13/02/2018 
and on 07/12/2018. As amended on 11/02/2019 & 02/04/2019.



6.  19/00062/F - HORLEY GAS HOLDER STATION, BALCOMBE 
ROAD, HORLEY 

(Pages 95 - 130)

Redevelopment of the site to incorporate the erection of a part 
two and part three storey office building together with associated 
car parking and cycle parking spaces, hard and soft landscaping 
and other ancillary works. As amended on 15/03/2019 and on 
17/05/2019.

7.  19/00387/S73 - HILLTOP, WARREN DRIVE, KINGSWOOD, 
SURREY 

(Pages 131 - 146)

Demolition of existing dwelling, garage block and pool buildings. 
Erection of new dwelling, pool block and front boundary wall with 
railings and construction of underground garage and ramp 
access. Variation of condition 1 of permission 18/02041/F - 
changes to windows and doors on the rear and side elevation of 
the dwelling, and changes to the size and scale of the garage 
block and pool building.

8.  ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 

To consider any item(s) which, in the opinion of the Chairman, 
should be considered as a matter of urgency.



WEBCASTING OF MEETINGS

The Council webcasts some of its public meetings.

Meetings are broadcast live and available to view online for six months.  A copy is 
retained for six years after the meeting.

In attending any meeting you are recognising that you may be filmed and consenting 
to the webcast being broadcast online and available for others to view.

If you have any queries or concerns please contact democratic@reigate-
banstead.gov.uk.

The Council’s agenda and minutes are provided in English.  However the Council also 
embraces its duty under equalities legislation to anticipate the need to provide 
documents in different formats such as audio, large print or other languages.  The 
Council will only provide such formats where a need is identified prior to publication or 
on request.

Any requests for a paper copy of the agenda and reports must be made to 
Democratic Services no later than 2 working days before the meeting.
Information about registering to speak at a meeting of the Planning Committee is 
available on our website.

Customers requiring either the translation facility or an alternative format should 
contact Customer Services: Telephone 01737 276000

mailto:democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk
mailto:democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk
mailto:democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk
http://www.reigate-banstead.gov.uk/info/20085/planning_applications/100/speaking_at_planning_meetings


Planning Committee
12 June 2019 Minutes

BOROUGH OF REIGATE AND BANSTEAD

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Planning Committee held at the New Council Chamber - Town 
Hall, Reigate on 12 June 2019 at 7.30 pm.

Present: Councillors D. Allcard (Chairman), M. S. Blacker (Vice-Chair), J. S. Bray, P. Harp, 
J. Hudson, F. Kelly, J. P. King, S. A. Kulka, R. Michalowski, S. Parnall, C. Stevens, 
R. S. Turner and N. C. Moses (Substitute).

Also present: Councillors H. Brown, K. Sachdeva and C. T. H. Whinney.

1.  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED that Councillor D. Allcard be appointed as Chairman for the 2019-20 
municipal year.

2.  ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED that Councillor M. Blacker be appointed as Vice-Chairman for the 
2019-20 municipal year.

3.  MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 15th May 2019 be 
confirmed and signed as a correct record.

4.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor S. Walsh (substituted by 
Councillor N. Moses).

5.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

6.  ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA

RESOLVED that the addendum be noted.

7.  18/01072/F - LAND ADJACENT TO THE GROVE WELLS PLACE, 
MERSTHAM, SURREY

The Committee considered an application at the land adjacent to the Grove Wells 
Place in Merstham for the erection of two detached commercial units for B1(b), 
B1(c), B2 & B8 use with associated car parking and yard areas.

RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED as per recommendation and 
updated condition within the addendum

5

Agenda Item 1



Planning Committee
12 June 2019 Minutes

8.  18/00240/F - 39 WOODMANSTERNE STREET, WOODMANSTERNE, 
SURREY, SM7 3NQ

The Committee considered an application at 39 Woodmansterne Street in 
Woodmansterne for the demolition of the existing dwelling and outbuildings and 
erection of 3 dwellings.

RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED as per the recommendation 
and the additional condition within the addendum PLUS additional condition 
regarding archaeology (omitted from original report) as follows:

No development shall take place until the applicants or their agents or 
successors in title have secured the implementation of a programme of 
archaeological work in accordance with a written scheme of investigation 
which has been submitted by the applicant and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.

Reason: The site covers an area in which it is considered necessary to 
preserve for future reference any archaeological information before it is 
destroyed by the development with regard to the Reigate and Banstead 
Borough Local Plan 2005 policy Pc8.

9.  18/02368/F - BUSINESS PREMISES REAR OF MANOR COTTAGE FARM, 
RECTORY LANE, WOODMANSTERNE, SURREY, SM7 3NX

The Committee considered an application at the business premises to the rear of 
Manor Cottage Farm on Rectory Lane in Woodmansterne for a change of use and 
redevelopment of the existing business premises to provide 3 dwellings.

RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED as per the recommendation 
and the removal of duplicate condition as per the addendum

10.  19/00064/F - 17 CHURCH ROAD, HORLEY, SURREY, RH6 7EY

The Committee considered an application at 17 Church Road in Horley for a two 
storey rear and side extension.

RESOLVED that planning permission be GRANTED as per the recommendation.

11.  ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There was no other urgent business to consider.

The Meeting closed at 8.25 pm

6

Agenda Item 1



7

Agenda Item 5



8

Agenda Item 5



9

Agenda Item 5



10

Agenda Item 5



11

Agenda Item 5



12

Agenda Item 5



13

Agenda Item 5



14

Agenda Item 5



15

Agenda Item 5



16

Agenda Item 5



17

Agenda Item 5



18

Agenda Item 5



19

Agenda Item 5



20

Agenda Item 5



21

Agenda Item 5



22

Agenda Item 5



23

Agenda Item 5



24

Agenda Item 5



25

Agenda Item 5



26

Agenda Item 5



27

Agenda Item 5



28

Agenda Item 5



29

Agenda Item 5



30

Agenda Item 5



31

Agenda Item 5



32

Agenda Item 5



33

Agenda Item 5



34

Agenda Item 5



35

Agenda Item 5



36

Agenda Item 5



37

Agenda Item 5



38

Agenda Item 5



39

Agenda Item 5



40

Agenda Item 5



41

Agenda Item 5



42

Agenda Item 5



43

Agenda Item 5



44

Agenda Item 5



45

Agenda Item 5



46

Agenda Item 5



47

Agenda Item 5



48

Agenda Item 5



49

Agenda Item 5



50

Agenda Item 5



51

Agenda Item 5



52

Agenda Item 5



53

Agenda Item 5



54

Agenda Item 5



55

Agenda Item 5



56

Agenda Item 5



57

Agenda Item 5



58

Agenda Item 5



59

Agenda Item 5



60

Agenda Item 5



61

Agenda Item 5



62

Agenda Item 5



63

Agenda Item 5



64

Agenda Item 5



65

Agenda Item 5



66

Agenda Item 5



67

Agenda Item 5



68

Agenda Item 5



69

Agenda Item 5



70

Agenda Item 5



71

Agenda Item 5



72

Agenda Item 5



73

Agenda Item 5



74

Agenda Item 5



75

Agenda Item 5



76

Agenda Item 5



77

Agenda Item 5



78

Agenda Item 5



79

Agenda Item 5



80

Agenda Item 5



81

Agenda Item 5



82

Agenda Item 5



83

Agenda Item 5



84

Agenda Item 5



85

Agenda Item 5



86

Agenda Item 5



87

Agenda Item 5



88

Agenda Item 5



89

Agenda Item 5



90

Agenda Item 5



91

Agenda Item 5



92

Agenda Item 5



93

Agenda Item 5



94

Agenda Item 5



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: PLANNING COMMITTEE 

DATE: 3rd July 2019 

REPORT OF: HEAD OF PLACES & PLANNING 

AUTHOR: Rosie Baker 

TELEPHONE: 01737 276173 

EMAIL: rosie.baker@reigate-banstead.gov.uk 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 WARD: Horley East and Salfords 

 

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19/00062/F VALID: 27/2/2019 

APPLICANT: Southern Gas Networks AGENT: Carter Jonas 

LOCATION: HORLEY GAS HOLDER STATION, BALCOMBE ROAD, HORLEY 
DESCRIPTION: Redevelopment of the site to incorporate the erection of a part 

two and part three storey office building together with 
associated car parking and cycle parking spaces, hard and soft 
landscaping and other ancillary works. As amended on 
15/03/2019 and on 17/05/2019 

All plans in this report have been reproduced, are not to scale, and are for 
illustrative purposes only. The original plans should be viewed/referenced for 
detail. 

 
This application is referred to Committee in accordance with the Constitution 
as the proposed floorspace is greater than 250 sqm. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This is a full planning application for the erection of a new office building (Use Class 
B1a) with associated car parking and cycle spaces, hard and soft landscaping and 
other ancillary works.  
 
The application relates to a redundant gas holder located on a site within the 
Balcombe Road Industrial Area, (the site being adjacent to the Bridge Industrial 
Estate to the west and the Gatwick Metro Centre to the east).  The existing gas 
holder is decommissioned, with the site used by SGN employees based at St 
Lawrence House to park their vehicles. Separate permission has been granted in 
2018 via a Prior Notification of Proposed Demolition Application (App Ref. 
18/01839/DED), to enable the gas holder, ancillary buildings and gas infrastructure 
to be dismantled. The current therefore only relates to the redevelopment of the site 
following the consented demolition and clearance of the existing site.  
 
SGN currently occupy St Lawrence House, located within 0.3 miles of the site. St 
Lawrence House is not large enough to meet SGN’s current or future employment or 
infrastructure and is no longer fit for purpose without significant investment. As such 
SGN seek to relocate their headquarters to the proposed new purpose built office 
accommodation to support up to 400 employees, (albeit not all would be on site at 

95

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

the same time). This would enable them to meet their business needs whilst 
retaining SGN’s employment base within Horley and supporting the local economy. 
 
The site is located within the urban area and is a part of a designated Employment 
Area in the 2005 Borough Local Plan. Whilst adopted Borough Local Plan 
employment policies seek to direct office uses to Town Centres and Town Centre 
Business Areas and reserve Employment Areas for B1 industrial, B2 or B8 uses, 
emerging Development Management Plan policy EMP2 allows office development 
within designated local employment areas such as this. As such given the significant 
weight that can now be attributed to policy EMP2 noting the advanced nature of the 
plan, together with the economic and employment benefits associated with the 
proposal, the site specific circumstances surrounding SGN’s need for new office 
accommodation and their operational benefits from that being located at this site, 
and that the existing use does not contribute any direct employment,  the proposal is 
considered to comply with emerging Development Management Plan policy EMP2, 
policies CS6 and CS6 of the Core Strategy and the provisions of the NPPF such 
that the conflict with Borough Local Plan EMP1, EMP2 and EMP8 is outweighed. 
 
The proposed building would provide approx. 4,850 sqm (GIA) of office floorspace 
within a part two / part three storey ‘C; shaped building. The building would be set 
towards the front of the site, closest to the southern boundary with the majority of 
the car parking located to the rear and visitor car parking to the front. A landscape 
scheme has been submitted to deliver an improved setting. The proposed part 2 / 
part 3 storey scale is considered acceptable in the context of the surrounding 
industrial and residential development as is the proposed size, layout, design and 
appearance of the building is considered to complement the existing character of the 
area. 
 
The existing single vehicle access point into the site will be replaced by two 
vehicular accesses, to create a one-way system through the site. The entrance is 
proposed to the south-eastern edge of the site and will allow visitors access to 
visitor parking at the front of the site, whilst staff would continue along the eastern 
edge of the boundary to the staff car park to the rear. Whilst the access has been 
altered, vehicular access to the Scout Hut and the cycle and pedestrian access to 
residential dwellings beyond will be retained. Likewise access to Axiom Business 
Park from its north-eastern corner is maintained. Improvements are also proposed 
to the estate road to enable safe on-street parking and pedestrian movement from 
the Scout Hut and neighbouring industrial and residential units on to Balcombe 
Road. The improvements to the existing service roads are considered to enhance 
the visual appearance of the industrial area, and will improve the safety of 
pedestrian movements within the site.  
 
The new parking area will provide a total of 148 parking spaces, including four 
disabled spaces. The County Highway Authority has assessed the application with 
respect to traffic generation, highway safety and parking and has no objection to the 
proposal subject to conditions, which include for a travel plan. The site’s sustainable 
location is noted, sited approximately 0.3 miles to the north-east of Horley Town 
Centre and approximately 0.6 miles to the north-east of Horley Railway Station with 
good access to public transport and surrounding facilities and services.  
 

96

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

The nearest residential properties to the proposed development would be 7, 9, 10 
and 12 Windmill Close, located a minimum of 35m to the south, to the north the 
closest property is 35 Cloverfields sited over 70m from the office building. Generous 
separation distances would exist between the proposed built form and neighbouring 
properties and given the present level of landscaping along the northern boundary 
and the existing outlook, the proposal is judged to be acceptable in terms of its 
impacts to neighbouring properties. 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
Planning permission is GRANTED subject to conditions. 
.  
 

 

97

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

Consultations: 
 
Highway Authority: No objection subject to condition, including securing travel plan. 
The County Highway Authority has assessed the application on safety, capacity and 
policy grounds and is satisfied that the application would not have a material impact 
on the safety and operation of the adjoining public highway with respect of access, 
net additional traffic generation and parking. The County Highway Authority 
therefore has no highway requirements subject to conditions 
 
Environmental Health (Contaminated Land): There is potential for contamination to 
be present associated with the historic use of the site as a gas holder, as such 
conditions to deal with contaminated land and an informative to provide additional 
guidance is recommended. 
 
SCC Sustainable Drainage: No objection subject to conditions 
 
SCC Minerals and Waste: No comment 
 
Thames Water: No objection. Advice offered to applicant.  
 
Horley Town Council: Supports the application but comments as follows: i) seeks 
assurance that appropriate works will be carried out to clear the site of previous use 
before construction ii)expresses concern about the junction with Balcombe road and 
the possibility of congestion given the amount of increased traffic, over and above 
that generated by the Metro Centre.  
 
Archaeology: The application is accompanied by an archaeological desk based 
assessment produced by AOC Archaeology. The assessment concludes that the 
site has a low archaeological potential but that the gas holder itself should be 
considered as a local heritage asset and should therefore be recorded in advance of 
its loss. The County Archaeologist agrees that the gas holder should be recorded to 
Historic England Level II (Drawn and photographic record). On this basis no 
objection is raised subject to a condition requiring the implementation of a 
programme of archaeological Building Recording in accordance with a Written 
Scheme of Investigation submitted by the applicant and approved by the LPA. 
 
Surrey Wildlife Trust: Initial objection to proposal as a result of inadequate detail 
submitted regarding reptile mitigation strategy. Following receipt of additional 
information, position revised to no objection subject to conditions. 
 
Representations: 
 
Letters were sent to neighbouring properties on 1st March 2019, a site notice was 
posted on 5th March 2019 and advertised in local press on 14th March 2019.   
 
1 response has been received raising the following issues: 
 
Issue Response 
Inadequate parking See paragraph 6.16 – 6.22 

98

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

Increase in traffic and congestion See paragraph 6.16 – 6.22 
Drainage  / sewerage capacity See paragraph 6.30-6.31 
Overlooking and loss of privacy to 
rear garden of 39 Cloverfield 

See paragraph 6.23 – 6.26 

Loss of private view This is not a material planning 
consideration 

 
1.0 Site and Character Appraisal 
 
1.1 The site comprises an existing gasholder with associated plant and ancillary 

buildings. The gasholder is set within a large site, much of which is open 
grass/scrub or laid to hardstanding. The gas holder is decommissioned and 
the site is used by SGN employees based at St Lawrence House to park their 
vehicles. 
 

1.2 The site is accessed from Balcombe Road via a private estate road to the 
south which also serves the adjoining industrial buildings and Gatwick Metro 
Centre. There is a dense belt of trees along much of the northern boundary of 
the site and a group of smaller trees on the southern boundary. 
 

1.3 The site is located within the urban area and is a part of a designated 
Employment Area in the 2005 Borough Local Plan. The site lies just to the 
east of Horley Town Centre which is a short distance away. In terms of 
surrounding character and land uses, to the east and west, the site is 
bounded by industrial and commercial premises of varying ages, including 
the more modern estate at Gatwick Metro Centre to the east. To the north is 
a modern housing estate, with an area of communal open space/playground 
and a small scout hut immediately abutting the northern boundary. The scout 
hut accommodates a children’s nursery during the day and scout meetings on 
some evenings. To the south on the opposite side of the access road is 
further residential development, particularly at Windmill Close. 
 

1.4 The site is located in a sustainable location with good access to public 
transport and surrounding facilities and services. It is approximately 0.3 miles 
to the north-east of Horley Town Centre and approximately 0.6 miles to the 
north-east of Horley Railway Station. 

 
2.0 Added Value 
 
2.1 Improvements secured at the pre-application stage: The applicant entered 

into pre-application discussions with the Council. Advice was provided 
regarding the principle of redevelopment and advice regarding the detailed 
layout and design. A number of improvements were secured.  

 
2.2 Improvements secured during the course of the application: Additional 

ecology information relating to protected species surveys undertaken, 
including May 2019 reptile survey report together with reptile mitigation 
strategy. Updated travel plan provided to be secured by condition.  

99

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

 
2.3 Further improvements could be secured through the use of conditions, 

including with respect of the travel plan, which includes a requirement for a 
financial contribution of £6,150 to be paid to SCC Travel Plan Officer, prior to 
occupation of the development to fund the auditing and monitoring of the 
travel plan. Detailed contamination conditions also proposed.. See condition 
schedule for full list of proposed conditions. 

  
3.0 Relevant Planning and Enforcement History 
 
3.1 18/01839/DED Dismantling of the existing 

gasholder and ancillary buildings 
No objection 
29.08.2018  

 
3.2 There are some historic applications related to the gas infrastructure/storage 

use of the site but with the exception of the above no recent planning 
applications relating to redevelopment of the site.  

 
4.0 Proposal and Design Approach 
 
4.1 This is a full application for the redevelopment of the Horley Gas Holder site  

to incorporate the erection of a part two and part 3 storey office building 
together with associated car parking and cycle parking spaces, hard and soft 
landscaping and other ancillary works.  
 

4.2 SGN manages a gas network that distributes natural and green gas to homes 
and businesses across Scotland and the South of England. Advances in 
technology and changes in gas provision across the country enables gas to 
now be stored within the underground pipes, which makes the existing 
gasholder structures redundant. In 2013 SGN commenced a programme of 
decommissioning all of its gasholders, dismantling the existing gas 
infrastructure and redeveloping sites. 
 

4.3 The Horley gas holder site has been decommissioned and permission was 
granted in 2018 via a Prior Notification of Proposed Demolition Application 
(App Ref. 18/01839/DED), to enable the gas holder, ancillary buildings and 
gas infrastructure to be dismantled. 
 

4.4 The proposed new office would enable SGN to vacate their existing office 
facility at St Lawrence House, Horley, approximately 0.3 miles to the south-
west of the site. The applicant states that relocation from St Lawrence House 
is required, as the current facility cannot meet the company’s specific 
infrastructure needs, nor does it provide a modern office environment for 
current and future employment needs. The proposed development would 
enable SGN to relocate to a purpose built bespoke office suitable for their 
current and future needs, whilst retaining SGN’s employment base in Horley, 
and which benefits both SGN and the local economy. The proposed office 
would provide a new headquarters for SGN and support approximately 400 
employees, (albeit not all would be on site at the same time)  

4.5 The proposed building would provide approx. 4,850 sqm (GIA) of office 
floorspace within a part two / part three storey ‘C; shaped building, which 

100

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

would span the width of the site. The building would be set towards the front 
of the site, closest to the southern boundary with the majority of the car 
parking located to the rear and visitor car parking to the front. A landscape 
scheme has been submitted to deliver an improved setting. The tallest three-
storey element of the building would be located on the north-west and south-
west corners of the building. These elements are proposed with pitched roofs, 
with the central two storey element proposed with a flat roof.  
 

4.6 Two accesses are proposed into the building one to the rear for employees of 
SGN and another visitor entrance at the front. The existing single vehicle 
access point into the site will be replaced by two vehicular accesses, to 
create a one-way system through the site. The entrance is proposed to the 
south-eastern edge of the site and will allow visitors access to visitor parking 
at the front of the site, whilst staff would continue along the eastern edge of 
the boundary to the staff car park to the rear. Visitors will exit from the front of 
the site, where they entered, whereas the staff will exit from the north-western 
corner of the site onto the access road that runs parallel to its western edge.  
 

4.7 Whilst the access has been altered, vehicular access to the Scout Hut and 
the cycle and pedestrian access to residential dwellings beyond will be 
retained. Likewise access to Axiom Business Park from its north-eastern 
corner is maintained. The new parking area will provide a total of 148 parking 
spaces, including four disabled spaces. Improvements are also proposed to 
the estate road to enable safe on-street parking and pedestrian movement 
from the Scout Hut and neighbouring industrial and residential units on to 
Balcombe Road. 

 
4.8 A design and access statement should illustrate the process that has led to 

the development proposal, and justify the proposal in a structured way, by 
demonstrating the steps taken to appraise the context of the proposed 
development.  It expects applicants to follow a four-stage design process 
comprising: 

 Assessment; 
 Involvement; 
 Evaluation; and 
 Design. 
 
4.9 Evidence of the applicant’s design approach is set out below: 
 

 
Assessment The character of the surrounding area is assessed as a 

mix of residential and employment uses 

With the exception of trees, as identified on the tree 
protection plan no site features worthy of retention were 
identified. 

Involvement Pre-application meetings took place separately with both 
RBBC officers and the County Highway Authority. The 
developer also undertook a leaflet drop of local residents 
and business on 8 October 2018 and a public exhibition 

101

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

event took place on 18th October 2018 between 3.30pm 
and 8pm at the Alber Rooms (92 Albert Road, Horley). 
Thee vent was attended by 25 people. 

Evaluation The statement does not include any evidence of other 
development options being considered. 

Design The applicant’s reasons for choosing the proposal from 
the available options were that it enables SGN to relocate 
to a purpose built modern bespoke facility that meets their 
existing and future requirements, which their current 
offices at St Lawrence House do not, whilst retaining 
SGN’s employment base in Horley close to the town 
centre and railway station.  

 
4.10 Further details of the development are as follows: 
 

Site area 1.16ha 
Existing use Gas holder site 
Proposed use Office (B1a) 
Proposed floorspace 4,850 sqm 

Proposed parking spaces 148 Inc. 4 disabled spaces 
Local Plan Parking standard 
(maximum) 

162 

DMP Parking standard (maximum) 162 
Proposed cycle spaces 40 

 
 
5.0 Policy Context 
 
5.1 Designation 
 
 Urban area 

 Employment Area  - Borough Local Plan policy Em1, Em2 and Em8  
Local employment Area – Emerging DMP policy EMP2 
 Majority of site within flood zone 1, the southern edge of the site is situated 
within flood zone 2 

 
5.2       Reigate and Banstead Core Strategy  
           
           CS1(Sustainable Development) 
           CS4 (Valued Townscapes and Historic Environment) 
           CS5 (Valued People/Economic Development),  
           CS10 (Sustainable Development),  
           CS11 (Sustainable Construction),  
           CS12 (Infrastructure Delivery),  

CS17 (Travel Options and accessibility) 

102

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

 
5.3       Reigate & Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 
 

Landscape & Nature Conservation Pc4 
Employment Em1, Em1A, Em2, Em3, Em8 
Utilities Ut4 
Movement Mo4, Mo5, Mo7 

 
5.4 Other Material Considerations 
 

National Planning Policy Framework 
National Planning Practice Guidance 
Emerging Development Management 
Plan 

EMP2, DES1, DES8, DES9, TAP1, 
CCF1,CCF2, NHE2, NHE3, INF1 

 
Supplementary Planning Guidance Surrey Design 

Local Distinctiveness Design Guide 
Vehicle and Cycle Parking 
Guidance 2018 
 

  
Other Human Rights Act 1998 

                                                                            Community Infrastructure Levy   
                                                                            Regulations 2010 
 
6.0 Assessment  
 
6.1 The main issues to consider are: 
 

• Principle of office development 
• Design appraisal   
• Highway matters 
• Neighbour amenity 
• Ecology 
• Community Infrastructure Levy 
• Infrastructure contributions 
• Other matters 

 
Principle of office development 
 

6.2 The site is within a designated Employment Area as set out in the 2005 
Borough Local Plan: in this regard, the provisions of Policy Em1 and Em8 are 
relevant. Both seek to direct office uses to Town Centres and Town Centre 
Business Areas and reserve Employment Areas for B1 industrial, B2 or B8 
uses.  
 

6.3 In this regard, the proposals for office use on this site would run strictly 
contrary to the aims of these policies. However in this case there is 

103

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

appropriate justification for the redevelopment of the site for B1a office 
accommodation: 
 
i) The development would make best use of a brownfield site 
ii) Although designated as an Employment Area  the site does not 

support any direct employment 
iii) The development would enable the continuation of employment use on 

the site (albeit as B1 office use as opposed to B1 industrial, B2 or B8 
within the wider site) 

 
The above factors find favour with the strategic aims of Core Strategy CS5 
and CS6 supporting the case for redevelopment. 
 
iv) More pertinent is the specific circumstances surrounding SGN’s need 

for new office accommodation.  It is noted that SGN already has an 
office facility within Horley at St Lawrence House (0.3 miles away); 
however, there are specific (and important) infrastructure and 
associated security needs which the current building would be unable 
to satisfy (or not cost effectively) moving forward. Furthermore, the 
current building accommodates some 336 staff but would be unable to 
accommodate any future growth or change in the business. The 
proposed development would therefore allow for this particular 
infrastructure requirement to be met whilst also allowing for the current 
jobs/employment base to be retained in Horley which would be 
beneficial to both SGN and the local economy. This would be 
consistent with the aims of the Framework (paragraph 180) which 
encourages decisions which allow businesses to expand, invest and 
adapt. 

 
6.4 These combined considerations and circumstances in my view, are of 

sufficient weight to justify office development on this site as an exception to 
policy Em8.  
 

6.5 Further the emerging Development Management Plan is at an advanced 
stage of preparation, due for adoption in July 2019 and is a material 
consideration in the determination of this application. Emerging policies 
EMP2 show a step change from the adopted employment policy position, with 
EMP2 identifying Balcombe Road Industrial Estate as a Local Employment 
Area which could accommodate a range of uses, including offices, (provided 
the proposal is of an appropriate scale for the area and does not conflict with 
the amenity or operation of neighbouring land uses). Given the advanced 
stage of the Development Management Plan, and noting the provisions of 
paragraph 48 of the NPPF significant weight can be attributed to this 
emerging policy position. 
 

6.6 In light of the above there is no objection in principle to the introduction of 
office development on this site and the proposal is considered to comply with 
emerging Development Management Plan policy EMP2 and Core Strategy 
policies CS5 and CS6 such that the conflict with Borough Local Plan policies 
Em1, Em2 and Em8  is outweighed. 

104

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

 
Design appraisal 
 

6.7 The proposed scale, massing and site coverage is considered to reflect the 
scale and nature of development within the locality where there are a variety 
of building forms. The proposed part 2 / part 3 storey building height is 
considered appropriate, noting the 3 storey elements are limited in extent, 
and in keeping with the heights of the adjacent two and three storey 
commercial/industrial premises and surrounding residential development to 
the south and east.  
 

6.8 During pre-application discussions the applicant was encouraged to relocate 
the building further to the south to establish a frontage to the estate road, with 
all the parking located to the rear of the site. The applicant has clarified that 
this is not possible due to the siting of gas infrastructure within the ground. 
Notwithstanding this the layout locates the building towards the front of the 
site with the majority of the car parking to the rear. The set back required in 
light of the in ground gas infrastructure, creates an area for visitor parking to 
the front and increase the distance between the building and residential 
properties to the south. Overall the layout allows an improved landscaped 
frontage to the site and a more positive streetscape onto the private estate 
road.  

 
6.9 A range of materials are proposed in keeping with the character of buildings 

in the immediate surrounding area. The main elevations are proposed in 
facing brickwork with the link sections providing contrast with coloured 
insulated render finish. The southern elevation, which forms the primary 
frontage of the building would be emphasised by change in material to fully 
glazed curtain walling panels. The roof off the main office areas would be  
dual pitched in slate tiles with flat roof areas to each linked section. The south 
facing pitched roof to the north wing has been designed to accommodate any 
future PV panel installation. A stainless steel railing with glazed panels is 
proposed to the flat second floor with louvred acoustic screening to the plant 
area. Overall the appearance of the building is considered satisfactory and 
materials, the design and location of photovoltaics, and details of the acoustic 
screening for the plant are proposed to be controlled by condition.  
 

6.10 In accordance with Policy CS11 of the C ore Strategy, the new building would 
be designed and constructed to achieve BREEAM ‘Very Good’ and a 
condition is proposed in this respect. The building would include the following 
energy efficiency measures: 
- Passive design measures to reduce energy demand at source 
- Building fabric and air permeability performance in excess of regulatory 

requirements 
- High efficiency light fittings and controls 
- Efficient mechanical ventilation and heat recovery AHU’s and BMS 

controls 
- High efficiency gas fired boilers for hot water generation and secondary 

eating 
- High efficient low carbon VRF technology heating and cooing 

105

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

 
6.11 The application is supported by arboricultural information and an indicative 

landscape scheme. The relatively mature trees along the northern boundary 
of the site with the adjoining residential estate/play area, which serve as a 
verdant backdrop to the site and contribute to visual amenity and landscape 
character would be retained and enhanced helping to preserve this character 
and maintain the existing screening to the residential properties to the north. 
The proposal wold result in the loss of 9 trees, all of which have been 
categorised as ‘C’ trees losses and would retain important boundary trees. 
Whilst the proposed development will result in incursion into the calculated 
root protection areas of some of the retained trees; none of the incursions are 
in excess of the guidance provided within section 7 of the British Standard 
and subject to adequate tree protection measures, supervision and 
monitoring should suffer no long lasting damage from the proposal. Some 
‘facilitation’ pruning is required should consent be granted and these works 
are relatively minor and involve crown lifting. The indicative landscape 
scheme has been reviewed and it is considered that there is sufficient space 
available within the proposed site both around (and to the front) of the 
building and within the car parking areas to support replacement structural 
tree planting and meaningful landscape including the provision of managed 
native hedging. The landscape scheme would help soften the development 
and break up expansive areas of hardstanding. As such the tree officer has 
no objection to the proposal subject to conditions in relation to tree protection 
and landscaping and the application is considered to comply with Pc4 of the 
Borough Local Plan in this regard.    
 

6.12 The application proposes perimeter fencing at 2.4m height, except around the 
frontage of the site, required for security purposes. In addition controlled 
access barriers are proposed for both the staff and visitor car park. Whilst this 
is not objectionable in principle, any fencing should be kept to a minimum and 
both fencing and barriers should be of a height; appearance and siting which 
avoids detracting from the character of the locale or giving an unduly 
harsh/austere feel to the scheme. A condition is proposed in this respect. It is 
noted the site has existing chain link perimeter fencing with concrete posts to 
2.4m in height. 
 

6.13 In the absence of external lighting details, a condition would be attached to a 
grant of planning permission requiring details to be submitted and approved 
prior to commencement of development. 
 

6.14 Overall it is considered that the proposals would have an acceptable impact 
on the character and appearance of the area and would assist with improving 
the design quality. The proposals are therefore considered to comply with 
national policy and local policies Em3, CS4, CS10 and emerging policy 
DES1. 
 

6.15 The developer is reminded that separate advertisement consent would be 
required in relation to signage / advertisement proposals, an informative is 
proposed in this respect. 

  
 
 

106

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

Highway matters 
 
6.16 The proposed development would be accessed from the existing industrial 

estate access road which joins to Balcombe Road. Whilst not a material 
planning consideration it is noted that SGN has ownership and therefore 
control of the private estate roads along the southern boundary of the site 
from the Balcombe Road junction to the point of the entrance to the Gatwick 
Metro Centre and along the western boundary of the site up to the northern 
boundary with the residential estate (Cloverfields) and Scout Hut. Various 
third parties retain rights of access along the Estate roads owned by SGN. 
 

6.17 The car park for the proposed new office will be served by two accesses, one 
from the service road which runs along the western boundary of the site and 
one from the unnamed access road to the south. A one-way system would be 
in operation for the staff car park to the rear.  Swept path analysis has been 
submitted to demonstrate that a refuse vehicle and fire tender can enter and 
exit the site in a forward gear and it has been demonstrated that the accesses 
provide acceptable visibility splays. 
 

6.18 The proposed works to realign and upgrade the access roads would also 
include for new footpaths and a pedestrian crossing to provide a clearer and 
safer route for the pedestrians between the town centre and the residential 
area to the north of the site and improve the pedestrian access to the existing 
Scout Hut / East Horley Playgroup just beyond the northern boundary. The 
design of the proposed works to the access roads to the south and west of 
the site would also include for regularising and formalising the parking on the 
southern access road to optimise capacity and improve visibility and safety. In 
addition provide 3 parking spaces at the north of the site for use by the Scout 
Hut. Additional traffic calming measures would be introduced along the west 
access road.  

 
6.19 The County Highway Authority has assessed the application on safety, 

capacity and policy grounds and is satisfied that the application would not 
have a material impact on the safety and operation of the adjoining public 
highway with respect of access, net additional traffic generation and parking. 
The applicant has submitted a Transport Assessment prepared by Glanville 
Consultants which confirms that following analysis of the junctions around the 
site it has been demonstrated that all junctions within the study area would 
continue to operate within their design capacity and that additional traffic 
generated by the proposal would not have a detrimental impact. The 
conclusions of report are accepted by the CHA. 
 

6.20 With regards to parking the scheme proposes 148 parking spaces including 4 
disabled spaces. Both Borough Local Plan and emerging DMP policy TAP1 
require B1 office development to provide 1 space per 30sqm of floorspace 
and disabled parking at 5% of the total, resulting in a provision of 162 spaces. 
Based on the maximum car parking accumulation, a comparative assessment 
of the existing parking demand at St Lawrence House the applicant’s existing 
office accommodation and noting the provision of a travel plan the parking 
provision is considered acceptable by the CHA and no objection has been 

107

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

raised in this regard. The site’s location is also noted, it being reasonably 
accessible and sustainable in terms of both proximity to Horley Town Centre, 
Horley rail station and bus services. As such the level of parking is 
considered to provide an appropriate balance between promoting sustainable 
travel and avoiding displacement staff parking onto adjoining residential 
roads. 
 

6.21 A draft travel plan has been submitted to encourage employees to travel 
sustainably to and from the site in accordance with Core Strategy CS17. The 
methods include reducing reliance on single occupancy car trips in line with a 
5 year monitoring regime, the employment of a Travel Plan Coordinator to 
inform employees of travel options, including public transport information, car 
share schemes, cycle to work scheme, cycle parking etc and the 
implementation of an action plan to programme the delivering of measures 
and means of communicating this to SGN employees. Subject to the 
provision of a final travel plan which should be updated to include the 
additional information requested by the CHA and the provision of an audit fee 
to SCC, both of which to be secured by condition the development is 
considered acceptable in this respect.  

 
6.22 In light of the above the County Highway Authority has no highway 

requirements subject to conditions and the development is considered to 
comply with Borough Local Plan policies Mo4, Mo5 and Mo7, Core Strategy 
Policy CS17, Emerging DMP policy TAP1 and the provisions of the NPPF in 
this regard. 

 
Neighbour amenity 
 

6.23 The proposed building would be sited to retain a distance of 35m to the 
closest residential property on Windmill Close to the south of the site and 
over 70m to the closest residential property on Cloverfields to the north of the 
site. As such given the location of the site, surroundings, separation distances 
and the height/scale of the proposed building the proposal would have an 
acceptable impact on the amenity of neighbouring residential properties and 
there would be no material harm with respect to overlooking, loss of privacy, 
overshadowing, dominance or overbearing.  
 

6.24 The strengthening of existing tree screening along the northern boundary 
would help to further provide a buffer between the commercial 
development/car park and the residential area to the north, this planting 
would be secured via the proposed landscape condition. 

 
6.25 The positioning of plant/machinery should be carefully considered to avoid 

noise disturbance to residential properties.  As shown on the roof plan the 
siting of plant is limited to the central flat roofed section and would be 
screened by an acoustic screen to provide an appropriate visual and acoustic 
barrier, details of which are proposed to be conditioned.   
 

6.26 While giving rise to a degree of change in the relationship between buildings, 
the proposed scheme would not adversely affect the amenity of neighbouring 

108

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

properties, and complies with policy Em3 of the Borough Local Plan and 
emerging DMP policy DES1. 

 
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 

 
6.27 The Council adopted the Community Infrastructure Levy on 1 April 2016. It is 

a fixed charge which the Council will be collecting from some new 
developments to raise money to help pay for a wide range of infrastructure 
including schools, road, public transport and community facilities which are 
needed to support new development. As the proposal involves the creation of 
offices, it would fall outside of the uses which are chargeable under the 
Council’s adopted Charging Schedule. As such the development would not 
be CIL liable. 
 
Other Matters 
 

6.28 The site is located within flood zone 1, with a small area on the edge of the 
southern access road within flood zone 2. The area of land within flood zone 
2 is remote from the proposed office building and car parking areas and as 
such the site is considered appropriate for the proposed land use in 
accordance with local plan policy Ut4. 
 

6.29  A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted in support of the application 
together with a sustainable drainage assessment and strategy to manage 
surface water run off. The details have been assessed by both the 
Environment Agency with respect of flooding and SCC Sustainable drainage 
team with respect to surface water and have been considered acceptable 
subject to the conditions proposed. Sewerage would be assessed at a later 
date as part of Building Regulation. 

 
6.30 A Preliminary Risk Assessment dated 28 September 2018 has been 

undertaken with respect to ground conditions. This report has been 
considered by the Councils Environmental Health officer. Subject to further 
assessment and detailed conditions the site is considered suitable for a 
proposed office use in respect of land contamination.  

 
6.31 The application is supported by a variety of ecology reports following a Phase 

I habitat and protected species surveys on the site. Although the site 
comprises predominantly hardstanding, grassland and the gas holder, there 
are discrete areas of ruderal vegetation, trees and scrub around the existing 
buildings. Surrey Wildlife Trust has reviewed the application and confirmed a 
position of no objection subject to a number of conditions.  
 

6.32 Bat surveys has confirmed the existing buildings have negligible potential for 
roosting bats, however no evaluation of the site has been undertaken with 
regards to the potential for active bat roosts within trees on the site. The 
applicant has confirmed that the existing trees do not support features 
considered suitable for use by roosting bats. As such no further mitigation is 
required in this regard.  
 

109

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

6.33 The reptile survey found a good population of slow work on the site and 
reptile mitigation has been outlined and is subject to a proposed condition, 
noting that translocation to the identified off-site receptor site will require a 
license from Natural England.  
 

6.34 The badger monitoring survey found the mammal excavations were no longer 
in use by this species and a precautionary approach in respect of badgers is 
recommended with a  further badger survey required immediately prior to the 
start of development works to check for any new signs of badger sett 
construction on site. 
 

6.35 In addition a precautionary approach to breeding birds is recommended and a 
further condition is proposed to secure the recommendations for the 
management of the site to achieve a net gain in biodiversity. 

 
CONDITIONS 
 
1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of 

three years from the date of this permission. 
 
Reason: To comply with Section 91(1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 as amended by Section 51 (1) of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004. 
 

2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with 
the following approved plans:  

 
Plan Type   Reference    Version  Date Received 
Landscaping Plan  2818-LA-01    P1   11.01.2019 
Detailed Technical  4269-5-4-SK-2000     26.02.2019 
Site Layout Plan 4269-5-4-SK-1000     26.02.2019 
Location Plan  8180162-5000   P2   26.02.2019 
Site Layout Plan 8180162-5001-1   P2   26.02.2019 
Site Layout Plan  8180162-5001-2   P2   26.02.2019 
Site Layout Plan  8180162-5001-3   P2   26.02.2019 
Site Layout Plan 8180162-5005   P2   26.02.2019 
Site Layout Plan  8180162-5020   P7   26.02.2019 
Floor Plan   8180162-5021   P6   26.02.2019 
Floor Plan   8180162-5022   P5   26.02.2019 
Floor Plan   8180162-5023   P5   26.02.2019 
Roof Plan  8180162-5024   P4   26.02.2019 
Elevation Plan  8180162-5025   P4   26.02.2019 
Elevation Plan  8180162-5026   P2   26.02.2019 
Elevation Plan  8180162-5027   P2   26.02.2019 
Elevation Plan  8180162-5028   P2   26.02.2019 
Street Scene  8180162-5029   P2   26.02.2019 
Street Scene  8180162-5030   P2   26.02.2019 
Street Scene   8180162-5031   P2   26.02.2019 
Street Scene  8180162-5032   P2   26.02.2019 

 

110

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

Reason: To define the permission and ensure the development is carried out 
in accord with the approved plans and in accordance with National Planning 
Practice Guidance. 
 

3. No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the 
implementation of a programme of archaeological Building Recording in 
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted 
by the applicant and approved by the Planning Authority. 

 
Reason: The site covers an area in which it is considered necessary to 
preserve for future reference any archaeological information before it is 
destroyed by the development with regard to the Reigate and Banstead 
Borough Local Plan 2005 policy Pc8. 
 

4. No development shall commence including demolition and or groundworks 
preparation until a detailed, scaled Tree Protection Plan (TPP) and the 
related Arboricultural Method Statement (AMS) is submitted to and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). These shall include details of 
the specification and location of exclusion fencing, ground protection and any 
construction activity that may take place within the Root Protection Areas of 
trees (RPA) shown to scale on the TPP, including the installation of service 
routings. The AMS shall also include a supervisory regime for their 
implementation & monitoring with an agreed reporting process to the LPA. All 
works shall be carried out in strict accordance with these details when 
approved.  
 
Reason: To ensure good arboricultural practice in the interests of the 
maintenance of the character and appearance of the area and to comply with 
British Standard 5837:2012 ‘Trees in Relation to Design, demolition and 
Construction – Recommendations’ and policies Pc4 of the Reigate and 
Banstead Borough Local Plan 
 

5. No development shall commence until a European Protected Species (EPS) 
license from Natural England is obtained for development works affecting 
reptiles (slow worms). Thereafter the work shall be undertaken in strict 
accordance with the Natural England approved Method Statement and 
recommendations as outlined in the approved Reptile Survey Report: 
Proposed receptor site at Old Wickhurst Lane (dated 17th May 2019). A copy 
of the license should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority.  
 
Reason: To ensure that any protected species or the habitats thereof are 
safeguarded with respect to policy Pc2G of the Reigate and Banstead 
Borough Local Plan 2005, policy CS10 of the Reigate and Banstead Core 
Strategy and the provisions of the NPPF. 
 

6. Prior to the commencement of development a further badger survey, to check 
for any new signs of badger sett construction on site, shall be undertaken by 
a qualified ecologist, the results of which shall be submitted in writing to the 
Local Planning Authority for approval prior to the commencement of 

111

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

development together with any further mitigation if required, which should be 
undertaken in strict accordance with the approved details.  
 
Reason: In order to preserve and enhance the wildlife and habitat interest on 
the site and ensure species present on the site are afforded appropriate 
protection during construction works with regard to Reigate and Banstead 
Borough Local Plan 2005 policy Pc2G. 
 

7. Prior to commencement of development a written comprehensive 
environmental desktop study report is required to identify and evaluate 
possible on and off site sources, pathways and receptors of contamination 
and enable the presentation of all plausible pollutant linkages in a preliminary 
conceptual site model.  The study shall include relevant regulatory 
consultations such as with the Contaminated Land Officer and be submitted 
to the Local Planning Authority and is subject to the approval in writing of the 
Local Planning Authority and any additional requirements that it may specify.  
The report shall be prepared in accordance with the Environment Agency’s 
Model Procedures for the Management of Contaminated Land (CLR 11) and 
British Standard BS 10175. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the proposed development and any site 
investigations and remediation will not cause harm to human health or 
pollution of controlled waters with regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough 
Council Core Strategy CS10 and the provisions of the NPPF 

 
8. Prior to the commencement of development, in follow-up to the environmental 

desktop study report, a contaminated land site investigation proposal, 
detailing the extent and methodologies of sampling, analyses and proposed 
assessment criteria required to enable the characterisation of the plausible 
pollutant linkages identified in the preliminary conceptual model, shall be 
submitted to the Local Planning Authority. This is subject to the written 
approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority, and any additional 
requirements that it may specify, prior to any site investigation being 
commenced on site.  Following approval, the Local Planning Authority shall 
be given a minimum of two weeks written notice of the commencement of site 
investigation works. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the proposed development and any site 
investigations and remediation will not cause harm to human health or 
pollution of controlled waters with regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough 
Council Core Strategy CS10 and the provisions of the NPPF 
 

9.  Prior to commencement of the development, a contaminated land site 
investigation and risk assessment, undertaken in accordance with the site 
investigation proposal as approved that determines the extent and nature of 
contamination on site and is reported in accordance with the standards of 
DEFRA’s and the Environment Agency’s Model Procedures for the 
Management of Contaminated Land (CLR 11) and British Standard BS 
10175, shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority and is subject to 
the approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority and any additional 

112

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

requirements that it may specify. If applicable, ground gas risk assessments 
should be completed inline with CIRIA C665 guidance. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the proposed development and any site 
investigations and remediation will not cause harm to human health or 
pollution of controlled waters with regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough 
Council Core Strategy CS10 and the provisions of the NPPF 
 

10. A. Prior to commencement of the development a detailed remediation method 
statement should be produced that details the extent and method(s) by which 
the site is to be remediated, to ensure that unacceptable risks are not posed 
to identified receptors at the site and details of the information to be included 
in a validation report, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority, and any additional requirements that it may specify, 
prior to the remediation being commenced on site.  The Local Planning 
Authority shall then be given a minimum of two weeks written notice of the 
commencement of remediation works. 

 
B. Prior to occupation, a remediation validation report for the site shall be 
submitted to the Local Planning Authority in writing.  The report shall detail 
evidence of the remediation, the effectiveness of the remediation carried out 
and the results of post remediation works, in accordance with the approved 
remediation method statement and any addenda thereto, so as to enable 
future interested parties, including regulators, to have a single record of the 
remediation undertaken at the site.  Should specific ground gas mitigation 
measures be required to be incorporated into a development the testing and 
verification of such systems should be in accordance with CIRIA C735 
guidance document entitled ‘Good practice on the resting and verification of 
protection systems for buildings against hazardous ground gases’ and British 
Standard BS 8285 Code of Practice for the design of protective measures for 
methane and carbon dioxide ground gases for new buildings.  
 
Reason: To demonstrate remedial works are appropriate and demonstrate 
the effectiveness of remediation works so that the proposed development will 
not cause harm to human health or pollution of controlled waters with regard 
to Reigate and Banstead Borough Council Core Strategy CS10 and the 
provisions of the NPPF 

 
11. No development, (excluding demolition), shall take place until evidence that 

the development is registered with a BREEAM certification body and a pre-
assessment report (or design stage certificate) indicating that the 
development can achieve a 'Very Good' rating has been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the development is constructed to appropriate 
sustainability standards with regard to Policy CS11 of the Reigate and 
Banstead Core Strategy 2014. 
 

12. No development shall take place (excluding demolition)  until the developer 
obtains the Local Planning Authority’s written approval of details of both 

113

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

existing and proposed ground levels and the proposed finished ground floor 
levels of the buildings. The development shall be carried out in accordance 
with the approved levels. 
 
Reason: To ensure the Local Planning Authority are satisfied with the details 
of the proposal and its relationship with adjoining development and to 
safeguard the visual amenities of the locality with regard to Reigate and 
Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 policy Em3. 

 
13. The development hereby permitted shall not commence (excluding 

demolition) until details of the design of a surface water drainage scheme has 
been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The 
design must satisfy the SuDS Hierarchy and be compliant with the national 
Non-Statutory Technical Standards for SuDs, NPPF and Ministerial 
Statement on SuDs. The required drainage details shall include: 
 
a) Evidence that the proposed final solution will effectively manage the 1 in 

30 and 1in 100 (+40% allowance for climate change) storm events, during 
all stages of the development (Pre, Post and during), associated 
discharge rates and storage volumes shall be provided using a maximum 
discharge rate of 4.9l/s for the 1 in 1 year rainfall event and 7.7 l/s for the 
1 in 100 (+cc) rainfall event 

b) Detailed drainage design drawings and calculations to include: a finalised 
drainage layout detailing the location of drainage elements, pipe 
diameters, levels and long and cross sections of each element including 
details of any flow restrictions and maintenance / risk reducing features 
(silt traps, inspections chambers etc) 

c) Evidence that the existing surface water sewer within the access road is fit 
for purpose 

d) A plan showing exceedance flows (ie during rainfall greater than design 
events or during blockage) and how property on and offsite will be 
protected 

e) Details of drainage management responsibilities and maintenance 
regimes for the drainage system 

f) Details of how the final drainage system will be protected during 
construction and how runoff (including any pollutants) from the 
development site will be managed before the drainage system is 
operational 
 
Reason: To ensure the design meets the technical standards for SuDs 
and the final drainage design does not increase flood risk on or off site in 
accordance with Policy Ut4, Core Strategy Policy CS10 and the NPPF 
 

14. No development, excluding demolition, shall commence until a Construction 
Transport Management Plan, to include details of: 
(a) parking for vehicles of site personnel, operatives and visitors 
(b) loading and unloading of plant and materials 
(c) storage of plant and materials 
(d) programme of works (including measures for traffic management) 
(e) provision of boundary hoarding behind any visibility zones 

114

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

(f) HGV deliveries and hours of operation 
(g) vehicle routing to and from the site  
(h) measures to prevent the deposit of materials on the highway 
(i) no HGV movements to or from the site shall take place between the hours 
of 0800 and 0930am and 1700 and 1800pm 
(j) on-site turning for construction vehicles 
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Only the approved details shall be implemented during the 
construction of the development. 
 
Reason: In order that the development should not prejudice highway safety 
nor cause inconvenience to other highway users to satisfy policies Mo5 and 
Mo7 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 and the 
objectives of the NPPF 2019. 

 
15. No development shall take place above slab level until written details of the 

materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces, including 
fenestration and roof, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority, and on development shall be carried out in 
accordance with the approved details. 
 
Reason: To ensure that a satisfactory external appearance is achieved of the 
development with regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 
policy Em3. 

 
16. No development above slab level shall commence on site until a scheme for 

the landscaping of the site including the retention of existing landscape 
features has been submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA.  
Landscaping schemes shall include details of hard and soft landscaping, 
including any tree removal/retention, planting plans, written specifications 
(including cultivation and other operations associated with tree, shrub, and 
hedge or grass establishment), schedules of plants, noting species, plant 
sizes and proposed numbers/densities and an implementation and 
management programme. 
 
All hard and soft landscaping work shall be completed in full accordance with 
the approved scheme, prior to occupation or use of the approved 
development or in accordance with a programme agreed in writing with the 
local planning authority. 
 
Any trees shrubs or plants planted in accordance with this condition which 
are removed, die or become damaged or become diseased within five years 
of planting shall be replaced within the next planting season by trees, shrubs 
of the same size and species. 
 
Reason: To ensure good arboricultural and landscape practice in the 
interests of the maintenance of the character and appearance of the area and 
to comply with policies Pc4 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 
2005. 

 

115

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

17. Prior to the first occupation of the development, a verification report carried 
out by a qualified drainage engineer must be submitted to and approved by 
the Local Planning Authority. This must demonstrate that the drainage 
system has been constructed as per the agreed scheme (or detail any minor 
variations), provide the details of any management company and state the 
national grid reference of any key drainage elements (surface water 
attenuation devices / areas, flow restriction devices and outfalls). 
 
Reason: To ensure that the Sustainable Drainage System has been 
constructed as agreed and to prevent flooding with regards to Policy Ut4 of 
the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 and Policy CS10 of the 
Core Strategy 2014, as well as the requirements of the Non-statutory 
technical standards. 
 

18. The development hereby approved shall not be first occupied unless and until 
the proposed vehicular access arrangements have been constructed in 
accordance with the approved plan numbered 8180162-5020 Rev P7 
 
Reason: In order that the development should not prejudice highway safety 
nor cause inconvenience to other highway users to satisfy policies Mo5 and 
Mo7 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 and the 
objectives of the NPPF 2019 

 
19. The development hereby approved shall not be first occupied unless and until 

space has been laid out within the site in accordance with the approved plan 
8180162-5020 Rev P7 for 148 vehicles to be parked and for vehicles to turn 
so that they may enter and leave the site in forward gear. Thereafter the 
parking /turning areas shall be retained and maintained for their designated 
purposes. 
 
Reason: In order that the development should not prejudice highway safety 
nor cause inconvenience to other highway users to satisfy policies Mo5 and 
Mo7 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 and the 
objectives of the NPPF 2019. 

 
20. The development hereby approved shall not be first occupied unless and until 

15 of the 148 parking spaces are provided with a fast charge socket in 
accordance with a scheme to be submitted and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority, with a further 15 of the available spaces identified to 
be provided with power supply to provide additional fast charge sockets 
should demand be ascertained from monitoring through the travel plan. The 
fast charge sockets and parking shall thereafter be retained and maintained 
for their designated purpose to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority 
 
Reason: In recognition of Section 4 ‘Promoting Sustainable Transport’ in the 
NPPF 2019, and policy CS17 of the Core Strategy (2014). 
 

21. The development hereby approved shall not be first occupied unless and until 
the following facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved 
plans for: 

116

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

(a) The secure parking of 40 bicycles in an accessible and sheltered location 
and thereafter the said approved facilities shall be provided, retained and 
maintained to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority 
 
Reason: In recognition of Section 4 "Promoting Sustainable Transport" in the 
National Planning Policy Framework 2012 and to satisfy policies Mo5 and 
Mo7 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan (2005), and policy 
CS17 of the Core Strategy (2014). 

 
22. Notwithstanding the submitted travel plan prior to the occupation of the 

development a revised Travel Plan comprising measures to encourage and 
promote sustainable travel shall be submitted for the written approval of the 
Local Planning Authority in accordance with the sustainable development 
aims and objectives of the National Planning Policy Framework and Surrey 
County Council's "Travel Plans Good Practice Guide".  
 
Prior to the occupation of the development the travel plan audit fee of £6,150 
as set out within the Travel Plan, shall be paid to Surrey County Council 
Travel Plan officer and any other successor in title. 
 
And then the approved Travel Statement shall be implemented upon first 
occupation of the development and thereafter maintained to the satisfaction 
of the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: In recognition of Section 4 "Promoting Sustainable Transport" in the 
National Planning Policy Framework 2012 and to satisfy policies Mo5 and 
Mo7 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan (2005), and policy 
CS17 of the Core Strategy (2014). 

 
23. Prior to first occupation or installation (whichever is first) details of the siting 

and design of any photovoltaics or solar panels shall be submitted for the 
written approval of the Local Planning Authority.  
 
Reason: To safeguard the visual amenities of the locality with regard to 
Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 policy Em3. 

 
24. Prior to first occupation or installation (whichever is first) details of the 

acoustic fence to the roof plant shall be submitted to and approved in writing 
by the local planning authority. The noise barrier shall be completed before 
the occupation of the development hereby permitted and shall be 
permanently maintained thereafter by the landowner.  
 
Reason: To protect the occupants of the proposed development and the 
amenities of the locality from noise disturbance with regard to Reigate and 
Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 policies Em3. 
 

25. Prior to first occupation or installation (whichever is first) details of all external 
lighting shall be submitted to and approved, in writing, by the Planning 
Authority, and there shall be no variance in external lighting other than as 
approved. 

117

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

 
Reason: In the interests of the amenities of neighbouring residential 
properties with regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 
policies Em3. 

 
26. The development shall not be occupied until a plan indicating the positions, 

design, materials and type of boundary treatment, including security fencing 
and details of any external access controls / barriers to be erected have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
boundary treatment and access barriers shall be completed before the 
occupation of the development hereby permitted.  
 
Reason: To preserve the visual amenity of the area and protect neighbouring 
residential amenities with regard to the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local 
Plan 2005 policies Em3 and Pc4. 

 
27. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with 

the recommendations for mitigation, construction practice and ecological 
enhancement identified in the Preliminary Ecological Appraisal by CT 
Ecology dated 3rd August 2018, except where this is superseded by the 
Reptile Survey Report dated 17th May and Building 2 Bat Roost Assessment 
Summary dated 16 September 2018.  
 
Reason: In order to preserve and enhance the wildlife and habitat interest on 
the site and ensure species present on the site are afforded appropriate 
protection during construction works with regard to Reigate and Banstead 
Borough Local Plan 2005 policy Pc2G 
 

28. Unexpected ground contamination: Contamination not previously identified by 
the site investigation, but subsequently found to be present at the site shall 
be reported to the Local Planning Authority as soon as is practicable. If 
deemed necessary development shall cease on site until an addendum to the 
remediation method statement, detailing how the unsuspected contamination 
is to be dealt with, has been submitted in writing to the Local Planning 
Authority.  The remediation method statement is subject to the written 
approval of the Local Planning Authority and any additional requirements that 
it may specify. 

 
Note: Should no further contamination be identified then a brief comment to 
this effect shall be required to discharge this condition. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the proposed development and any site 
investigations and remediation will not cause harm to human health or 
pollution of controlled waters with regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough 
Council Core Strategy CS10 and the provisions of the NPPF 

 
 
INFORMATIVES 
 

118

Agenda Item 6



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

1. Your attention is drawn to the safety benefits of installing sprinkler systems as 
an integral part of new development.  Further information is available at 
www.firesprinklers.info. 

 
2. The applicant is encouraged to provide renewable technology within the 

development hereby permitted in order to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. 
 

3. You are advised that this permission does not authorize the display of 
advertisements at the premises and a separate application for advertisement 
consent will be required from the Local Planning Authority under the Town 
and Country Planning (Control of Advertisement) Regulations 2007. 

 
4. You are advised that the Council will expect the following measures to be 

taken during any building operations to control noise, pollution and parking: 
 
(a) Work that is audible beyond the site boundary should only be carried out 

between 08:00hrs to 18:00hrs Monday to Friday, 08:00hrs to 13:00hrs 
Saturday and not at all on Sundays or any Public and/or Bank Holidays; 

(b) The quietest available items of plant and machinery should be used on 
site.  Where permanently sited equipment such as generators are 
necessary, they should be enclosed to reduce noise levels; 

(c) Deliveries should only be received within the hours detailed in (a) above; 
(d) Adequate steps should be taken to prevent dust-causing nuisance 

beyond the site boundary.  Such uses include the use of hoses to damp 
down stockpiles of materials, which are likely to generate airborne dust, 
to damp down during stone/slab cutting; and the use of bowsers and 
wheel washes; 

(e) There should be no burning on site; 
(f) Only minimal security lighting should be used outside the hours stated 

above; and 
(g) Building materials and machinery should not be stored on the highway 

and contractors’ vehicles should be parked with care so as not to cause 
an obstruction or block visibility on the highway. 

Further details of these noise and pollution measures can be obtained from 
the Council’s Environmental Health Services Unit.  
In order to meet these requirements and to promote good neighbourliness, 
the Council recommends that this site is registered with the Considerate 
Constructors Scheme - www.ccscheme.org.uk/index.php/site-registration. 
 

5. The applicant is advised that the essential requirements for an acceptable 
communication plan forming part of a Method of Construction Statement are 
viewed as: (i) how those likely to be affected by the site's activities are 
identified and how they will be informed about the project, site activities and 
programme; (ii) how neighbours will be notified prior to any noisy/disruptive 
work or of any significant changes to site activity that may affect them; (iii) the 
arrangements that will be in place to ensure a reasonable telephone 
response during working hours; (iv) the name and contact details of the site 
manager who will be able to deal with complaints; and (v) how those who are 
interested in or affected will be routinely advised regarding the progress of 

119

Agenda Item 6

http://www.firesprinklers.info/
http://www.ccscheme.org.uk/index.php/site-registration


Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

the work.  Registration and operation of the site to the standards set by the 
Considerate Constructors Scheme (http://www.ccscheme.org.uk/) would help 
fulfil these requirements. 
 

6. The applicant is advised that the Borough Council is the street naming and 
numbering authority and you will need to apply for addresses. This can be 
done by contacting the Address and Gazetteer Officer prior to construction 
commencing. You will need to complete the relevant application form and 
upload supporting documents such as site and floor layout plans in order that 
official street naming and numbering can be allocated as appropriate. If no 
application is received the Council has the authority to allocate an address. 
This also applies to replacement dwellings. Full details of how to apply for 
addresses can be found 
http://www.reigatebanstead.gov.uk/info/20277/street_naming_and_numberin
g 
 

7. The permission hereby granted shall not be construed as authority to carry 
out any works on the highway. The applicant is advised that prior approval 
must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried 
out on any footway, footpath, carriageway or verge  to form a vehicle 
crossover or to install dropped kerbs. Please see: 
www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/road-permits-and-licences/vehicle-
crossovers-or-dropped-kerbs. 
 

8. The developer is reminded that it is an offence to allow materials to be carried 
from the site and deposited on or damage the highway from uncleaned 
wheels or badly loaded vehicles. The Highway Authority will seek, wherever 
possible, to recover any expenses incurred in clearing, cleaning or repairing 
highway surfaces and prosecutes persistent offenders. (Highways Act 1980 
Sections 131, 148, 149). 
 

9. The developer is advised that as part of the detailed design of the highway 
works required by the above conditions, the County Highway Authority may 
require necessary accommodation works to street lights, road signs, road 
markings, highway drainage, surface covers, street trees, highway verges, 
highway surfaces, surface edge restraints and any other street furniture / 
equipment.  

 
10. With regard to condition no 12  above, the developer is reminded to include 

within a revised travel plan a financial contribution of £6,150 payable to 
Surrey County Council Travel Plan Officer and any other successors in title 
before occupation of the development towards auditing the travel plan, a car 
park management plan to provide space for car share drivers, a car lift home 
scheme for car share buddies, personalised travel planning, TRICS SAM 
surveys, a commitment to send monitoring reports to Surrey County Council 
Travel Plan Officer for auditing the monitoring of the travel plan, a 
commitment to monitor the travel plan for a period of up to nine years if the 
targets are not met by year five, provision of travel information packs to staff, 
promotion of bus and rail travel and a commitment to monitor the use of 
electric vehicle charging points and to provide more sockets if there is 

120

Agenda Item 6

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/road-permits-and-licences/vehicle-crossovers-or-dropped-kerbs
http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/road-permits-and-licences/vehicle-crossovers-or-dropped-kerbs


Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 6 
3rd July 2019  19/00062/F  

M:\BDS\DM\CTreports 2019-20\Meeting 1 - 03 July\Agreed Reports\6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station.doc 

demand to provide more. The developer attention is also drawn to the 
comments of the County Highway Authority with regards to the travel plan in 
their consultation response.  

 
11. The use of landscape/arboricultural consultant is considered essential to 

provide acceptable submissions in respect of conditions 5 and 6. All works 
shall comply with the recommendations and guidelines contained within 
British Standard 5837. The planting of trees and shrubs shall be in keeping 
with the character and appearance of the locality and have a strong native 
influence. There is an opportunity to incorporate structural landscape trees 
into the scheme to provide for future amenity, screening and long term 
continued structural tree cover in this area.  
 

12. If proposed site works affect an Ordinary Watercourse, Surrey County 
Council as the Lead Local Flood Authority should be contacted to obtain prior 
written consent. If proposed works result in infiltration of surface water to 
ground within a Source Protection Zone the Environment Agency will require 
proof of surface water treatment to achieve water quality standards.  

 
 
REASON FOR PERMISSION 
 
The development hereby permitted has been assessed against development plan 
policies Pc4, Em1, EM1A, EM2, Em3, Em8, Ut4, Mo4, Mo5, Mo7 and CS1, CS5, 
CS10, CS11, CS12, CS17 and EMP2, DES1, DES8, DES9, TAP1, CCF1, CCF2, 
NHE2, NHE3 and INF1 and material considerations, including third party 
representations.  It has been concluded that the development is in accordance with 
the development plan and there are no material considerations that justify refusal in 
the public interest. 
  
Proactive and Positive Statements  
The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining this 
application by assessing the proposal against all material considerations, including 
planning policies and any representations that may have been received and 
subsequently determining to grant planning permission in accordance with the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development where possible, as set out within 
the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
 

121

Agenda Item 6



7

8

1

9

5

4

3

6

2

El

FB

Play Area

Gatwick

Hall

65

12

4a

10

71

35

14

31

20

75
18

26

73

41

88

33

40

85

15

1a

19

13

42
52

34

30

25

45

53

22

38

29

32

61

39

24

3a

44

54

27

87

63

16

21

4c

57

WB

Gas Holder Station

11

58.6m

57.0m

56.0m

56.1m

56.5m

56.7m

59.3m

56.8m

62.2m

62.0m

56.9m

Path

Keep

D
rain

3

2

1

1

6

33

12

5

12

10

14

11

1

9

21

9

20

12

13

11

15

3

5

10

15

5

71

12

2

7

5

6

4

13

15

8

11

1

5

11

8

30

1

7

1

29

12

1

8

31

7

22

7

2

5

1

19

8

4

2

7

1

15
6

38

20

16

9

5
1

1

18

21

1

32

Drain

2

4

9

4

2

9

6

1

10

4

25

9

7

10

11
16

18

El

11

12

7

4

4

1

24

45

38
38

5

4

14

1

3

6

73

4

6

30

1

7

4

15

1

9

3

18

1

33

32

8

Metro Centre
3b

4b
4d

55.9m

56.1m

House

House

House

House

KEEP

KEEP

Rowan

Court

LB

LB

52a

Works

Works

Works

Def

Def

Mill

Sta

22A

Smallmead

Sub Sta

CR

C
R

C
R

Kings Head

RICKWOOD

FIRLANDS

ALBURY

ALBURY

E DELL

WHITECROFT

Belgravia

FIELDVIEW

STOCKFIELD

Westcott
CLOVERFIELDS

BRACKENSIDE
BROOKWOOD

Sub

LARKSFIELD

MEADOWSIDE

HAYFIEL

(PH)

W
INDM

ILL CLO
SE

WOODHAYES

HEATHERLANDS

LANG
SHO

TT LANE

O
A

K
W

O
O

D
 R

O
A

D

SMALLMEAD

SM
ALLM

EA
D

BARLEYMEAD

SMALLFIELD ROAD

BALCO
M

BE RO
AD

BALCO
M

BE RO
AD

STA
TIO

N ROAD

YATTENDON ROAD TCB

Bridge Industrial Estate

6 t
o 8

1 to 9

1 to 5

New

Little

1 t
o 12

1 to
 24

6 to 14

Pos
ts

Posts
Tank

14 to 1819 to 25

22 to 2930 to 37

1 to 53

15
 to

 21

26 to 33

38 to 44

26 to 36

45 to 50

Shelter

Down

MP 25.25

St Lawrence

Millside

OURT

ED
 B

dy
ED

 B
dy

W
ard Bdy

W
ar

d 
B

dy

Midway

Cottage
Veeron

M
ontreal

Talgarth

Mill CroftEl Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

Lidcombe

Old Bank

Cottages

Sunnyside

Chambers

ED
 &

 W
ar

St John's

Ju
bile

e C
ourt

Bank House

GREAT LAKE COURT

Russetts

HERONSWOOD COURT

.7m

OATLA

mont

31

11

1

15

15

3

1

35

14

1

25

14

12
7

15

2

12

29

14

14

1

8

1

7

12

2

12

5

Scale

19/00062/F - Horley Gas Holder Station,
Balcombe Road, Horley

Crown Copyright Reserved.  Reigate and Banstead Borough Council.
Licence No - 100019405-2018

Legend

1:2,500

122

Agenda Item 6



ST01

ST02

56.32

56.23

ST03

ST04

68.78

56.19
56.29

56.11
GG

56.11
56.14

56.26

CL 56.17
MH

56.16

CL 56.19
MH

56.18

56.28

56.23

56.31

56.27

56.37

56.42

56.33

56.44

56.46

W/M 1.8h

56.45

56.31

56.43

56.29
GG

56.30

56.40

56.44

RS

56.44

56.28

56.39

56.27

56.38

56.36

56.31

56.22

56.27

56.31 56.32

56.25
GG

CL 56.25
MH

CL 56.20
MH

CL 56.23
IC

GV x3

56.33

56.33

56.33

56.34

56.32

56.35

56.22
56.25

56.29GV

PO

56.20 56.23

56.14

56.17

56.11

56.14

56.06

56.12

GV
GV

GV

GV

56.05

56.10

56.04

56.11

56.04

56.10

56.01

56.07

56.09

56.09

56.10

56.15

56.23

56.24

56.21

56.23

56.28

56.3156.41

56.24

56.36

56.22

56.31

56.30 CL 56.32
IC

GV

56.16

56.14

56.24

56.32

56.34

56.38

56.39

56.38

56.29

56.26

56.23

56.16

56.13

56.14

56.11

56.07

56.10

W
/M

1.8h

56.12

56.12

56.15 W
all 0.15h + W

/M
 1.8h

56.18

56.22

56.32

56.29

Gravel

Asphalt

56.34

56.31

56.32

Steps

56.54
THL

GV

GV

GV56.33
56.31

DP

DP

56.32

56.28

56.26
56.26DP

LP

CL 56.29
IC

56.33

56.29

56.28

56.27

56.30

 W
/M

 1.8h

56.31

56.30

56.30

56.27 Wall 0.8h 

56.24

Heras 2h

56.28

56.29

GV

SI

CL 56.29
IC

GV
SI

TP

63.17
RL

60.30

61.18

63.58
RL

61.01

61.26

ST05

GVGVGV BO

BO

56.33

56.30
56.30

56.34

LP

CL 56.25
IC 56.24

56.24

56.25

W
/M

 1.8h

56.15

56.24

56.09

CL 56.20
IC

BO
56.29

I/R 0.6h

56.25

BO56.24

56.27

56.18

56.13

Pipe
56.20

56.24

56.89
56.21

Concrete
56.16

56.16

56.31

56.31

56.27
Pipe

CableDP

CL 56.31
MH

56.33

DP

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

56.30
DP

DRCL 56.32
MH

SI

56.29

56.29 Gas Chamber

56.27

56.27

Gas Chamber
56.29

56.29

56.58

56.57

56.58

GV
GV

56.58

59.14

59.01

58.61

62.65
RL

61.94

61.94

TP

56.53
THL

Step56.32

56.30

VP
56.29

 FB
CL 56.26
MH

I/R
 1.3h

56.60

56.28

56.29

Ramp

56.29  W/M 2h

56.29

56.31

56.34

56.37

56.33

56.28

56.28

LP

56.10

56.00

56.00

56.02

Grass

56.08

56.13

56.12

56.14

56.18

W
/M

 2h

56.22

56.12

56.12

Gas Chamber

56.15

Asphalt U
nder G

rass

56.38

Concrete

56.29
56.27

56.28

56.35

Concrete Under Gravel

60.85
RL

58.55

61.38

63.74
RL

56.29

56.28

56.28

56.22

56.08

56.03

55.98

56.07

56.04

55.96

56.02

55.84

55.77

55.82

55.89

55.92

56.00

56.14

56.06

56.03

O
HL

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

W/M 1.8h

W
/M

 1.8h

Gravel
Asphalt

Gas Chamber

Gas Chamber

 W/M 2h

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt Under Grass

Container

Business Premesis
Two Storey Metal Clad Building

Business Premesis
Two Storey Metal Clad Building

Private Dwelling
Two Storey Brick Building

Business Premesis
Two Storey Brick Building

Private Dwelling
Two Storey Brick Building

Private Dwelling
Two Storey Brick Building

Electic Sub-station
Single Storey Brick Building

W/M 2h

W/M 2h

W
/M

 2h

W
/M

 2h

W
/M

 2h

Grass

Grass

Asphalt

Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

W
all 0.15h + W

/M
 1.8h

I/R 0.6h

20mpr Speed Limit - Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Private Garden

Private Garden

Private Garden

Private Property

G
rass

G
rass

G
rass

Private Property

W
/M

 2h

56.03

55.98

68.78

ST05

63.06
RL

LP

ST06

55.95

W
/M

 1.8h

55.95

55.89

55.87
55.96

Dense vegetation 3h

56.11

Grass
55.99

55.95
56.00

55.97
55.98

ST07

55.96
W/M 1.8h

55.95

55.88

55.97

55.97

55.88

55.89

55.88

55.65

55.68

54.97

Wall 0.5h
55.73

54.98

Steps
55.12 55.97

55.87

54.99

55.50

55.52
55.02

55.93

55.98

55.50

55.06

55.04

55.50
55.91

55.79

55.48
55.07

ST08

55.94

55.91

55.79

55.74

55.79

56.00

55.86

54.95

54.92

55.98

Oak 6h

Oak 8h

Oak 8h
Oak 10h

Oak 10h

Oak 10h Oak 10h

ST09

55.76

55.74

55.75

55.85

55.89
CL 55.89
MH

ER

ER

ER

55.98

54.91

54.89

55.89

55.96

54.87

55.06
55.93

55.72

54.92
55.27

56.01

Concrete

56.04

56.00

56.00

58.62

60.94
RL

60.96
RL

58.75

58.73

TP

ST10

55.92

55.92

W
/M

 1.8h

55.92

55.90

55.98

55.99

55.96

56.06

55.90

I/R 1h

55.91

54.98

55.91W
all 0.9h

55.89

55.92

54.90
55.48

CL 55.97
IC

56.07

56.05

56.03

55.93

VP

63.31
RL

63.22
RL

60.25

60.25

55.82
54.95

54.93

55.85
55.51

55.89

54.98
55.51

55.08

55.72

55.18

55.87

56.04

55.31
Steps

55.94
Stairs up 56.07

56.08

55.98

PO

PO

55.92

55.91
I/R 1h

55.78
Wall 0.9h

55.86

UK Multi 6h

OHL

W
/M

 1.
8h

W/M
 1.

8h

W
/M

 1.8h

W
/M

 1.8h

Steps

Wall 0.5h

W
al

l 0
.5

h

Wall 0.5h

W
all 0.5h

TP

O
H

L

Concrete

W
/M

 1.8h

W
/M

 1.8h

Concrete

Concrete

Business Premesis
Two Storey Metal Clad Building

Single Storey Brick Outbuilding

Business Premesis
Two Storey Brick Building

Business Premesis
Two Storey Brick Building

Business Premesis
Single storey timber building

Private Property

Private Property

Ridge Line

R
idge Line

Ridge Line

Ridge Line

Ridge Line

R
id

ge
 L

in
e

Single Storey M
etal C

lad Building

Single Storey Brick Building

Asphalt

W/M 1.8h

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Concrete

Concrete

Concrete

C
oncrete

C
on

cr
et

e

56.32

56.44

56.46

56.42

56.47

56.33

56.44

56.21

56.33

56.32

56.18

56.25

56.06

56.11

55.96

55.97
GG

56.02

56.05

CL 56.05
MH

56.20

B/Setts

56.09

56.20
56.08
GG

CL 56.13
IC

56.13
56.24

56.13

56.24

56.12

56.22
56.12

56.23
Auto barrier

CL 56.17
MH

56.19
56.31

56.41

56.29

56.41

56.40

56.38

56.28

56.08

56.07

62.18
EL

PO

56.20

56.32

56.29

56.22

56.20

56.29

56.17

56.28

56.20

56.14

56.12
56.22

56.05

56.06
56.01

56.04
56.01

TV

GV

56.05
GG

GV

GV
GV

56.29

56.19 56.33

56.22
56.34

56.23 56.35

56.14

56.22

CL 56.14
MH

56.23

56.15

56.29

56.13
56.24

56.0856.09

55.95

GV

UC

56.01

56.06

56.13

56.16

56.02

56.19

55.91
56.01

55.91
GG

55.96

56.08

56.02
56.13

55.92

W
/M 2h

55.86

55.91

55.86

56.02

56.26

56.0656.11

56.0656.10
56.23

56.33

56.38
56.32

Asphalt

55.96

61.27
EL61.33

EL

63.26
RL

63.97
RL

58.42

DP

56.05

55.97

55.92

56.10

56.04

56.03

DP

56.02

56.01
56.10

DP

55.94

55.98

56.06

56.04

56.0955.97

55.90

55.93DP

55.99

56.00 56.06

55.97 56.0455.9655.92

DP

55.87

55.90

56.03
W

/M
 1.8h

55.95

55.92 56.07

55.83 55.92

55.79

55.81

DR
Conc.

55.82

W/M 1.8h

55.82
PO

PO
PO

CL 55.82
MH

ConcretePO
PO

PO
55.83

55.98

55.96

55.90

56.28

55.86

55.84

55.84

Sapling 55.84

55.88

55.91

55.89

CL 55.95
MH

55.96

55.93

55.86

56.49

56.55

56.53

56.38

56.45
56.41

56.49

56.53

56.44
56.41

56.57 56.58

56.43

56.54

56.46

56.59

56.43

56.46

56.54
56.45

55.96 56.17

55.97

55.90

55.93

55.98

56.00

56.05

56.41

56.02

55.93

55.89

55.92

55.91

55.88

55.93

55.91

Hedge 2h

55.92

55.99

56.05

56.08

56.04

56.03

UTS - due to dense shrubs 2h & trees 10h

56.0256.06

55.98

55.92

Haw 6h

55.98

56.04

Long grass

55.96

55.96

55.97

55.93

Sapling

Sapling

Sapling

63.10
RL

CL 56.05
MH

Parking bays

Double yellow line

Food cart
Flat roof

W
/M

 2
h

W
/M

 2h

Grass

W
/M

 1.8h

UTS - due to dense shrubs 2h & trees 10h

Long grass

Private driveway

G
ravel

G
ravel

G
ravel

Ridge Line

R
idge Line

Business Premesis
Two Storey Metal Clad Building

Private Dwelling
Two Storey Brick Building

Private garden

Asphalt

W/M 1.8h

Private garden

Business Premesis

STO
P

IN

OUT

STOP

WALKWAY

WALKWAY

Screen

Screen

Sc
re

en

Sc
re

en

PLANT

OUT

Drawing No.
Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev. Description Drn.By

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville
62 Foxhall Road, Didcot
Oxon, OX11 7AD

Date

Tel: (01235) 515550  Fax: (01235) 817799

Cornerstone House

8180162-5020 P7

Scotia Gas Networks

SGN Gas Holder Site
Balcombe Road, Horley

Surrey, RH6 9AG

New Office Building
Proposed Site Plan
S.Berger

S.Berger

1:500 @ A1

January 2018

PRELIMINARY

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
Scale 1:500 @ A1

NOTES

1. This drawing is to be read in
conjunction with all relevant drawings
documents & specifications.

Scale 1:500 @ A1 (1:1000 @ A3)

metres40302010010 50

NORTH CAR PARK

112 No. Parking Bays
2 No. Disabled Parking Bays

SCOUT HUT

3 No. Parking Bays

CENTRAL CAR PARK

16 No. Parking Bays

P1 For
Comment

Preliminary Issue kim

P2 For
Comment

Site Layout Amendments kim

P3 11.07.18Site Layout Amendments kim

P4 For
Discussion

Survey and Layout Updated kim

P5 For
Comment

Layout Updated kim

SOUTH CAR PARK

16 No. Parking Bays
2 No. Disabled Parking Bays

TOTAL PARKING BAYS

144 No. Parking Bays
4 No. Disabled Parking Bays
3 No. Scout Hut

P6 26.11.18Tree survey updated, Landscaping
added

kim

SITE AREA

1.16 Hectares

FLOOR AREA
(NEW OFFICE BUILDING)

4850m²

South Entrance /
Exit for vehicles.

Access Control
Barrier (South).

South Parking Area.

South Entrance
to Office Building.

Disabled Parking
Spaces (Front).

Cycle Shelter A.

Cycle Shelter B.

Access Control
Barrier (East).

Turning Head for Delivery
and Refuse Vehicles.

Central Parking Area.

Central Courtyard.

Perimeter Security Fence.

Cycle Shelter C.

North Parking Area.

North Entrance to
Office Building.

Disabled Parking
Spaces (Rear).

North Exit.

Retained Tree Belt
to North Boundary.

Existing
Scout Hall.

Parking Bays allocated
for use by Scout Hall.

Existing Gate access
for adjacent premises
onto West access road.

New footpath along
West access Road.

Traffic calming measure
to central section of
West access road.

Footpath around full
perimeter of new office.

Formalised parking on
South access road.

Entrance to Gatwick
Metro Centre.

Gatwick Metro
Centre

(Commercial /
Industrial Estate)

South Access Road.

W
es

t A
cc

es
s 

R
oa

d.

Axiom Business Park
(Industrial Estate)

P7 04.02.19Note removed kim

N

123

A
genda Item

 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDMILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
HEATHERLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Down

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Veeron

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
4d

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Bridge Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Gatwick Metro Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
4d

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
26 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
59.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
BM 58.23m

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
Gatwick

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Metro Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Parapet

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Top Of Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Gas Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
General

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
Waste

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Cabinet

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Top Of Gas Holder

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Balcombe Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Horley Gas Holder

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
ToW

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
ToW

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
ToW

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
ToW

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Flat Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
ToW

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
ToW

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
ToW

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Pipes

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Pipes

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
ToW

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
528760.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
528760.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
528780.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
528780.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
528800.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
528800.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
528820.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
528820.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
528840.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
528840.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
528860.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
528860.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
528880.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
528880.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
528900.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
528900.000mE

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
143380.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
143380.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
143400.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
143400.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
143420.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
143420.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
143440.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
143440.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
143460.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
143460.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
143480.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
143480.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
143500.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
143500.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
143520.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
143520.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
143540.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
1435260.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
143540.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
1435260.000mN

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.



IN
O

U
T

Orangebox

Away from

the Desk -

AD-85

(2295mm deep x

2350mm wide x

1470mm high)

Orangebox

Away from

the Desk -

AD-85

(2295mm deep x

2350mm wide x

1470mm high)

P
rinter

F
W

1200 W
H

P
rinter

P
rinter

Teapoint

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

11

8

9

10

11

8

9

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

Stairwell

G
enerator

H
ousing

O
rangebox

A
ir-25

O
rangebox

A
way from

 the

D
esk - A

D-82 O
V

(1850m
m

 deep x 1300m
m

w
ide x 1775m

m
 high)

Orangebox

Away from

the Desk -

AD-85

(2295mm deep x

2350mm w ide x

1470mm high)

Orangebox

Away from

the Desk -

AD-85

(2295mm deep x

2350mm wide x

1470mm high)

O
rangebox

A
ir-25

Agile W
orking

CCLTTT WH

CCLTTT WH

CCLTTT WH

CCLTTT WH

M
eeting Room

 1

C
CLTT

T W
H

C
CLTT

T W
H

C
CLTT

T W
H

C
CLTT

T W
H

M
eeting Room

 2

C
CLTT

T W
H

C
CLTT

T W
H

C
CLTT

T W
H

C
CLTT

T W
H

M
eeting Room

 3

FM
 O

ffice

F
W

1200 W
H

F
W

1200 W
H

F
W

1200 W
H

C
AFE

Accessible

W
C

M
ale
W

C

Plant R
oom

 1

C
leaners

C
upboard

Accessible

W
C

Fem
ale

W
C

C
upboard

M
ale
W

C

O
rangebox

A
den H

igh B
ack C

hair

A
den H

B-02

O
ra

ng
eb

ox

A
de

n 
H

ig
h 

B
ac

k C
ha

ir

A
de

n 
H

B-
02

Seating

R
eception

8 7
6 5 4

3 2
1

Lift

9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19 20

21
22

23
24

25
26

Lift

8
7

65
43

21

9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

2526
24

23
22

21
20

O
rangebox

A
den H

igh B
ack C

hair

A
den H

B-02

O
ra

ng
eb

ox

A
de

n 
H

ig
h 

B
ac

k C
ha

ir

A
de

n 
H

B-
02

O
rangebox

A
den H

igh B
ack C

hair

A
den H

B-02

O
ra

ng
eb

ox

A
de

n 
H

ig
h 

B
ac

k C
ha

ir

A
de

n 
H

B-
02

Store
(FM

)

C
upboard

C
upboard

Orangebox Hench

(1800mm long x 800mm

wide x 1070mm high)

Orangebox Hench

(1800mm long x 800mm

wide x 1070mm high)

Printer

O
ffice

72 N
o. Desks

FIR
E

EXIT

Plant R
oom

 2

C
anteen

Store

F
W

1200 W
H

F
W

1200 W
H

Servery

C
anteen Screen

CCLTTT WH

CCLTTT WH

C
ycle

Store

C
leaners

C
upboard

Fem
ale

W
C

C
old

C
abinets

P
rin

ter

F
W

1200 W
H

P
rin

ter

O
rangebox

A
ir-25

O
rangebox

A
way from

 the

D
esk - A

D-82 O
V

(1850m
m

 deep x 1300m
m

w
ide x 1775m

m
 high)

Orangebox

Away from

the Desk -

AD-85

(2295mm deep x

2350mm w ide x

1470mm high)

Orangebox

Away from

the Desk -

AD-85

(2295mm deep x

2350mm wide x

1470mm high)

O
rangebox

A
ir-25

Orangebox Hench

(1800mm long x 800mm

wide x 1070mm high)

Orangebox Hench

(1800mm long x 800mm

wide x 1070mm high)

Printer

O
ffice

72 N
o. Desks

Agile W
orking

12

345

67

89101112

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

G
enerator

H
ousing

C
ycle

Store

123

456

78

9101112

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

Show
er &

C
hanging

R
oom

Show
er &

C
hanging

R
oom

FIR
E

EXIT

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

LV

MCWS
MCWS

MCWS
MCWS

MCWS
MCWS

MCWS

LV

M
C

W
S

G
A

S

D
R

A
W

N
D

E
S

IG
N

ED
S

C
A

LE
 @

 A1
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
U

M
BER

D
R

AW
IN

G
 TITLE

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
LIEN

T

R
E

V
D

R
A

W
N

E
N

G
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TIO

N

P1
A

C
M

B
08.02.19

P
R

E
LIM

IN
A

R
Y

 ISSU
E

124

Agenda Item 6



Southern Gas Networks

2818-LA-01 19/11/18 P1

1:500 @ A2 VV/TB

Horley Gas Holder Site

Illustrative Graphic Masterplan

Client:

Drawing Number: Date: Revision:

Scale: Drawn by/ Chk:

The Factory, 2 Acre Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6EF
T 020 8549 3434  www.allenpyke.co.uk
KINGSTON UPON THAMES • CAMBRIDGE

Landscape • Urban • Environmental

Legend

Application Boundary

Existing trees to be retained

Proposed trees

Proposed ornamental shrubs

Proposed hedge 

Amenity grass

Tarmac to road

Tarmac to public footpath

Feature block paving to 
amenity area

Permeable block paving to 
parking bays

Permeable block paving to 
car park access roads  

Existing vegetation to be
retained

Flag paving to private 
footpath

Block paving to loading area

Gravel to seating area

Decking to informal street 
furniture

Rain garden

Pavers to amenity area

Vehicle barrier

Security fence with gates

Cycle storage

North

0 10 20 30m

125

Agenda Item 6



Drawing No.
Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev. Description Drn.By

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville
62 Foxhall Road, Didcot
Oxon, OX11 7AD

Date

Tel: (01235) 515550  Fax: (01235) 817799

Cornerstone House

8180162-5030 P2

Scotia Gas Networks

SGN Gas Holder Site
Balcombe Road, Horley

Surrey, RH6 9AG

New Office Building
Proposed Street Scene - Sheet 2 of 2

S.Berger

S.Berger

1:250 @ A1

January 2018

PRELIMINARY

P1 Preliminary Issue ps

NOTES

1. This drawing is to be read in
conjunction with all relevant drawings
documents & specifications.

SIDE (WEST) ELEVATION FROM ROAD
Scale 1:250 @ A1

28.01.19

Scale 1:250 @ A1 (1:500 @ A3)

metres201510505 25SIDE (WEST) ELEVATION FROM ROAD - CONTINUED
Scale 1:250 @ A1

SIDE (WEST) ELEVATION FROM ROAD - CONTINUED
Scale 1:250 @ A1

P2 04.02.19Note removed kim

126

A
genda Item

 6



Drawing No.
Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev. Description Drn.By

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville
62 Foxhall Road, Didcot
Oxon, OX11 7AD

Date

Tel: (01235) 515550  Fax: (01235) 817799

Cornerstone House

8180162-5029 P2

Scotia Gas Networks

SGN Gas Holder Site
Balcombe Road, Horley

Surrey, RH6 9AG

New Office Building
Proposed Street Scene - Sheet 1 of 2

S.Berger

S.Berger

1:250 @ A1

January 2018

PRELIMINARY

P1 Preliminary Issue ps

NOTES

1. This drawing is to be read in
conjunction with all relevant drawings
documents & specifications.

FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION FROM PUBLIC FOOTPATH
Scale 1:250 @ A1

28.01.19

Scale 1:250 @ A1 (1:500 @ A3)

metres201510505 25

FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION FROM PUBLIC FOOTPATH - CONTINUED
Scale 1:250 @ A1

P2 04.02.19Note removed kim

127

A
genda Item

 6



O
rangebox

A
w

ay from
the D

esk -
A

D
-85

(2295m
m

 deep x
2350m

m
 w

ide x
1470m

m
 high)

O
rangebox

A
w

ay from
the D

esk -
A

D
-85

(2295m
m

 deep x
2350m

m
 w

ide x
1470m

m
 high)

PhotocopierPrinter

FW1200 WH

Printer

PhotocopierPrinter

Te
ap

oi
nt

Stairwell

Generator
Housing

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

Orangebox
Air-25

Orangebox
Away from the
Desk - AD-82 OV
(1850mm deep x 1300mm

wide x 1775mm high)

Orangebox
On Your

Jays Stool

Orangebox
On Your

Jays Stool

O
ra

ng
eb

ox
O

n 
Y

ou
r

Ja
ys

 S
to

ol

Oran
ge

bo
x

On Y
ou

r

Ja
ys

 S
too

l

Oran
ge

bo
x

On Y
ou

r

Ja
ys

 S
too

l

O
ra

ng
eb

ox
A

w
ay

 fr
om

th
e 

D
es

k 
-

A
D

-8
5

(2
29

5m
m

 d
ee

p 
x

23
50

m
m

 w
id

e 
x

14
70

m
m

 h
ig

h)

O
rangebox

A
w

ay from
the D

esk -
A

D
-85

(2295m
m

 deep x
2350m

m
 w

ide x
1470m

m
 high)

Orangebox
Air-25

Agile Working

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

C
C

LT
TT

 W
H

(1
60

0 
lo

ng
 x

 8
00

 w
id

e 
x 

72
0 

hi
gh

)
C

C
LT

TT
 W

H
(1

60
0 

lo
ng

 x
 8

00
 w

id
e 

x 
72

0 
hi

gh
)

C
C

LT
TT

 W
H

(1
60

0 
lo

ng
 x

 8
00

 w
id

e 
x 

72
0 

hi
gh

)
C

C
LT

TT
 W

H
(1

60
0 

lo
ng

 x
 8

00
 w

id
e 

x 
72

0 
hi

gh
)

Meeting Room 1

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

Meeting Room 2

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

Meeting Room 3

FM Office

FW1200 WH

FW1200 WH

FW1200 WH

CAFE

Accessible
WC

Male
WC

Plant Room 1

Cleaners
Cupboard

Accessible
WC

Female
WC

Cupboard

Male
WC

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Orangebox

Coffee Table
CWTCH-47 CT

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Seating

Reception

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

Lift

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20

21
22

23
24

25
26

Lift

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

25
26

24
23

22
21

20

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Orangebox

Coffee Table
CWTCH-47 CT

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02 G
la

ze
d 

S
cr

ee
n

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Orangebox

Coffee Table
CWTCH-47 CT

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Store
(FM)

CupboardCupboard

Te
ap

oi
nt

C
up

bo
ar

ds

O
rangebox H

ench
(1800m

m
 long x 800m

m
w

ide x 1070m
m

 high)

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox H

ench
(1800m

m
 long x 800m

m
w

ide x 1070m
m

 high)

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

P
ho

to
co

pi
er

P
rin

te
r

Office
72 No. Desks

FIRE
EXIT

Plant Room 2

Canteen
Store

FW1200 WH

FW1200 WH

Servery

Canteen Screen

C
C

LT
TT

 W
H

(1
60

0 
lo

ng
 x

 8
00

 w
id

e 
x 

72
0 

hi
gh

)

C
C

LT
TT

 W
H

(1
60

0 
lo

ng
 x

 8
00

 w
id

e 
x 

72
0 

hi
gh

)

Cycle
Store

Cleaners
Cupboard

Female
WC

Cold
Cabinets

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

PhotocopierPrinter

FW1200 WH

Printer

Orangebox
Air-25

Orangebox
Away from the
Desk - AD-82 OV
(1850mm deep x 1300mm

wide x 1775mm high)

Orangebox
On Your

Jays Stool

Orangebox
On Your

Jays Stool

O
ra

ng
eb

ox
O

n 
Y

ou
r

Ja
ys

 S
to

ol

Oran
ge

bo
x

On Y
ou

r

Ja
ys

 Stoo
l

Oran
ge

bo
x

On Y
ou

r

Ja
ys

 S
too

l

O
ra

ng
eb

ox
A

w
ay

 fr
om

th
e 

D
es

k 
-

A
D

-8
5

(2
29

5m
m

 d
ee

p 
x

23
50

m
m

 w
id

e 
x

14
70

m
m

 h
ig

h)

O
rangebox

A
w

ay from
the D

esk -
A

D
-85

(2295m
m

 deep x
2350m

m
 w

ide x
1470m

m
 high)

Orangebox
Air-25

Te
ap

oi
nt

C
up

bo
ar

ds

O
rangebox H

ench
(1800m

m
 long x 800m

m
w

ide x 1070m
m

 high)

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox H

ench
(1800m

m
 long x 800m

m
w

ide x 1070m
m

 high)

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

P
ho

to
co

pi
er

P
rin

te
r

Office
72 No. Desks

Agile Working

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Generator
Housing

Cycle
Store

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Shower &
Changing

Room

Shower &
Changing

Room

FIRE
EXIT

Drawing No.
Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev. Description Drn.By

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville
62 Foxhall Road, Didcot
Oxon, OX11 7AD

Date

Tel: (01235) 515550  Fax: (01235) 817799

Cornerstone House

8180162-5025 P4

Scotia Gas Networks

SGN Gas Holder Site
Balcombe Road, Horley

Surrey, RH6 9AG

New Office Building
Proposed Elevations - Sheet 1 of 2

S.Berger

S.Berger

As Shown @ A1

January 2018

PRELIMINARY

P1 11.07.18Preliminary Issue kim

NOTES

1. This drawing is to be read in
conjunction with all relevant drawings
documents & specifications.

P2 For
Comment

Elevations Updated kim

Scale 1:500 @ A1 (1:1000 @ A3)

metres40302010010 50

P3 26.11.18Elevations Updated kim

A

B

C

D
F

E

KEY PLAN
Scale 1:500 @ A1

ELEVATION A
Scale 1:100 @ A1

ELEVATION B
Scale 1:100 @ A1

ELEVATION C
Scale 1:100 @ A1

Scale 1:100 @ A1 (1:200 @ A3)

metres864202 10

Second Floor
FFL 8.580

First Floor
FFL 4.290

Ground Floor
FFL 0.000

Second Floor
FFL 8.580

First Floor
FFL 4.290

Ground Floor
FFL 0.000

Second Floor
FFL 8.580

First Floor
FFL 4.290

Ground Floor
FFL 0.000

KEY:

Slate Roof Covering.

Facing Brickwork.

Through Coloured Insulated Render.

Curtain Walling / Glazing.

Curtain Walling Insulated Spandrel Panel.

Stainless Steel Railing with Glazed Panels.

Louvred Acoustic Screen.

14
77

7

14
77

7

11
43

8

89
85

89
85

11
43

8

87
85

87
85

Openable Door.

44
40

P4 04.02.19Note removed kim

128

A
genda Item

 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
CLMTDS 1210 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
CLMTDS 1210 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
CLMTDS 1210 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
CLMTDS 1210 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
CLM TDS 1210 BE



O
rangebox

A
w

ay from
the D

esk -
A

D
-85

(2295m
m

 deep x
2350m

m
 w

ide x
1470m

m
 high)

O
rangebox

A
w

ay from
the D

esk -
A

D
-85

(2295m
m

 deep x
2350m

m
 w

ide x
1470m

m
 high)

PhotocopierPrinter

FW1200 WH

Printer

PhotocopierPrinter

Te
ap

oi
nt

Stairwell

Generator
Housing

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

Orangebox
Air-25

Orangebox
Away from the
Desk - AD-82 OV
(1850mm deep x 1300mm

wide x 1775mm high)

Orangebox
On Your

Jays Stool

Orangebox
On Your

Jays Stool

O
ra

ng
eb

ox
O

n 
Y

ou
r

Ja
ys

 S
to

ol

Oran
ge

bo
x

On Y
ou

r

Ja
ys

 S
too

l

Oran
ge

bo
x

On Y
ou

r

Ja
ys

 S
too

l

O
ra

ng
eb

ox
A

w
ay

 fr
om

th
e 

D
es

k 
-

A
D

-8
5

(2
29

5m
m

 d
ee

p 
x

23
50

m
m

 w
id

e 
x

14
70

m
m

 h
ig

h)

O
rangebox

A
w

ay from
the D

esk -
A

D
-85

(2295m
m

 deep x
2350m

m
 w

ide x
1470m

m
 high)

Orangebox
Air-25

Agile Working

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

C
C

LT
TT

 W
H

(1
60

0 
lo

ng
 x

 8
00

 w
id

e 
x 

72
0 

hi
gh

)
C

C
LT

TT
 W

H
(1

60
0 

lo
ng

 x
 8

00
 w

id
e 

x 
72

0 
hi

gh
)

C
C

LT
TT

 W
H

(1
60

0 
lo

ng
 x

 8
00

 w
id

e 
x 

72
0 

hi
gh

)
C

C
LT

TT
 W

H
(1

60
0 

lo
ng

 x
 8

00
 w

id
e 

x 
72

0 
hi

gh
)

Meeting Room 1

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

Meeting Room 2

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

CCLTTT WH
(1600 long x 800 wide x 720 high)

Meeting Room 3

FM Office

FW1200 WH

FW1200 WH

FW1200 WH

CAFE

Accessible
WC

Male
WC

Plant Room 1

Cleaners
Cupboard

Accessible
WC

Female
WC

Cupboard

Male
WC

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Orangebox

Coffee Table
CWTCH-47 CT

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Seating

Reception

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

Lift

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20

21
22

23
24

25
26

Lift

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

25
26

24
23

22
21

20

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Orangebox

Coffee Table
CWTCH-47 CT

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02 G
la

ze
d 

S
cr

ee
n

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Orangebox

Coffee Table
CWTCH-47 CT

Orangebox
Aden High Back Chair

Aden HB-02

Store
(FM)

CupboardCupboard

Te
ap

oi
nt

C
up

bo
ar

ds

O
rangebox H

ench
(1800m

m
 long x 800m

m
w

ide x 1070m
m

 high)

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox H

ench
(1800m

m
 long x 800m

m
w

ide x 1070m
m

 high)

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

P
ho

to
co

pi
er

P
rin

te
r

Office
72 No. Desks

FIRE
EXIT

Plant Room 2

Canteen
Store

FW1200 WH

FW1200 WH

Servery

Canteen Screen

C
C

LT
TT

 W
H

(1
60

0 
lo

ng
 x

 8
00

 w
id

e 
x 

72
0 

hi
gh

)

C
C

LT
TT

 W
H

(1
60

0 
lo

ng
 x

 8
00

 w
id

e 
x 

72
0 

hi
gh

)

Cycle
Store

Cleaners
Cupboard

Female
WC

Cold
Cabinets

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers
1220mm

high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

2 No.
Lockers

1220mm
high

PhotocopierPrinter

FW1200 WH

Printer

Orangebox
Air-25

Orangebox
Away from the
Desk - AD-82 OV
(1850mm deep x 1300mm

wide x 1775mm high)

Orangebox
On Your

Jays Stool

Orangebox
On Your

Jays Stool

O
ra

ng
eb

ox
O

n 
Y

ou
r

Ja
ys

 S
to

ol

Oran
ge

bo
x

On Y
ou

r

Ja
ys

 Stoo
l

Oran
ge

bo
x

On Y
ou

r

Ja
ys

 S
too

l

O
ra

ng
eb

ox
A

w
ay

 fr
om

th
e 

D
es

k 
-

A
D

-8
5

(2
29

5m
m

 d
ee

p 
x

23
50

m
m

 w
id

e 
x

14
70

m
m

 h
ig

h)

O
rangebox

A
w

ay from
the D

esk -
A

D
-85

(2295m
m

 deep x
2350m

m
 w

ide x
1470m

m
 high)

Orangebox
Air-25

Te
ap

oi
nt

C
up

bo
ar

ds

O
rangebox H

ench
(1800m

m
 long x 800m

m
w

ide x 1070m
m

 high)

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox H

ench
(1800m

m
 long x 800m

m
w

ide x 1070m
m

 high)

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

O
rangebox
O

n Y
our

Jays S
tool

P
ho

to
co

pi
er

P
rin

te
r

Office
72 No. Desks

Agile Working

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Generator
Housing

Cycle
Store

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Shower &
Changing

Room

Shower &
Changing

Room

FIRE
EXIT

Drawing No.
Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev. Description Drn.By

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville
62 Foxhall Road, Didcot
Oxon, OX11 7AD

Date

Tel: (01235) 515550  Fax: (01235) 817799

Cornerstone House

8180162-5026 P2

Scotia Gas Networks

SGN Gas Holder Site
Balcombe Road, Horley

Surrey, RH6 9AG

New Office Building
Proposed Elevations - Sheet 2 of 2

S.Berger

S.Berger

As Shown @ A1

January 2018

PRELIMINARY

P1 Preliminary Issue kim

NOTES

1. This drawing is to be read in
conjunction with all relevant drawings
documents & specifications.

Scale 1:500 @ A1 (1:1000 @ A3)

metres40302010010 50

A

B

C

D
F

E

KEY PLAN
Scale 1:500 @ A1

ELEVATION D
Scale 1:100 @ A1

ELEVATION E
Scale 1:100 @ A1

ELEVATION F
Scale 1:100 @ A1

Scale 1:100 @ A1 (1:200 @ A3)

metres864202 10

26.11.18

Second Floor
FFL 8.580

First Floor
FFL 4.290

Ground Floor
FFL 0.000

Second Floor
FFL 8.580

First Floor
FFL 4.290

Ground Floor
FFL 0.000

Second Floor
FFL 8.580

First Floor
FFL 4.290

Ground Floor
FFL 0.000

11
43

8
87

85

87
85

89
85

87
85

11
43

8

14
77

7

87
85

89
85

14
77

7

KEY:

Slate Roof Covering.

Facing Brickwork.

Through Coloured Insulated Render.

Curtain Walling / Glazing.

Curtain Walling Insulated Spandrel Panel.

Stainless Steel Railing with Glazed Panels.

Louvred Acoustic Screen.

Openable Door.

44
40

P2 04.02.19Note removed kim

129

A
genda Item

 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
CLMTDS 1210 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
CLMTDS 1210 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
CLMTDS 1210 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
CLMTDS 1210 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
FWM3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
FW1680 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
CLMTDS 2020 WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
CLM TDS 1210 BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
CLM TDS 1210 BE



Drawing No.
Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev. Description Drn.By

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville
62 Foxhall Road, Didcot
Oxon, OX11 7AD

Date

Tel: (01235) 515550  Fax: (01235) 817799

Cornerstone House

8180162-5027 P2

Scotia Gas Networks

SGN Gas Holder Site
Balcombe Road, Horley

Surrey, RH6 9AG

New Office Building
Proposed Site Elevations - Sheet 1 of 2

S.Berger

S.Berger

1:250 @ A1

January 2018

PRELIMINARY

P1 Preliminary Issue kim

NOTES

1. This drawing is to be read in
conjunction with all relevant drawings
documents & specifications.

FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION FROM PUBLIC FOOTPATH
Scale 1:250 @ A1

26.11.18

Scale 1:250 @ A1 (1:500 @ A3)

metres201510505 25

FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION FROM VISITOR CAR PARK
Scale 1:250 @ A1

P2 04.02.19Note removed kim

130

A
genda Item

 6



Planning Committee Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019 19/00387/S73 

TO: PLANNING COMMITTEE 

DATE:  03rd July 2019 

REPORT OF: HEAD OF PLACES & PLANNING 

AUTHOR: Matthew Holdsworth 

TELEPHONE: 01737 276752 

EMAIL: Matthew.Holdsworth@reigate-banstead.gov.uk 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 WARD: Chipstead, Kingswood, and Woodmansterne 

APPLICATION NUMBER: 19/00387/S73 VALID: 27 February 2019 

APPLICANT: Mr M Rattu AGENT: Planning 2 Detail Ltd 

LOCATION: HILLTOP, WARREN DRIVE, KINGSWOOD, SURREY 

DESCRIPTION: Demolition of existing dwelling, garage block and pool 
buildings. Erection of new dwelling, pool block and front 
boundary wall with railings and construction of underground 
garage and ramp access. Variation of condition 1 of permission 
18/02041/F - changes to windows and doors on the rear and 
side elevation of the dwelling, and changes to the size and 
scale of the garage block and pool building. 

All plans in this report have been reproduced, are not to scale, and are for 
illustrative purposes only. The original plans should be viewed/referenced for 
detail. 

The application has been referred to committee by Cllr Parnall due to the scale 
of the subterranean works. 

SUMMARY 

This is a section 73 application to vary condition 1 (the ‘plans condition) to 
18/02041/F which granted permission for the demolition of existing dwelling, garage 
block and pool buildings. Erection of new dwelling, pool block and front boundary 
wall with railings and construction of underground garage and ramp access 

The application site comprises a large plot, which was previously accommodated by 
a large detached dwellinghouse. The existing dwelling has been demolished on the 
site, and the replacement dwelling as approved under 18/02041/F is under 
construction. 

This application seeks to vary condition 1 of 18/02041/F (the plans condition) to 
enable minor fenestration changes (ground floor only – two additional side windows, 
one larger window and rear window changed to a door). The proposal also includes 
the relocating of the swimming pool building from above ground at the rear of the 
garden to an underground location, beside the already consented subterranean 
garage. Access to the subterranean pool facilities would be via the underground 
garage, already approved. 

131

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

 
Whilst the proposed basement is substantial, following the works to construct the 
basement, it would not be visible and therefore would have little or no impact on the 
character of the RASC or the amenity of neighbouring properties. Conditions will be 
added to the decision to ensure that the levels of the rear garden do not change 
post construction, and a construction method statement to ensure that the process 
of the construction of the basement does not adversely affect neighbouring 
properties. A surface water drainage condition is also suggested to require details 
be submitted of measures to attenuate any surface water drainage issues arising 
from the subterranean nature of the basement. 
 
A number of concerns have been raised regarding issues such as structural stability, 
damage to property and problems arising from the construction period, however 
none of these are material to the planning merits of the proposal and covered by 
separate legislation.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Planning permission is GRANTED subject to conditions. 
 

132

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

Consultations: 
 
Kingswood Residents’ Association: Whilst the one sectional view shows little change 
in ground level before and after excavation, it gives no assurance that the soil will 
not be spread around other parts of the garden with future damage to trees and 
drainage… Overall, this application and amendments raise the issue of general 
overdevelopment of the site in relation to plot size in comparison with the 
surrounding dwellings in this RASC. If underground development is not considered a 
factor, it may set a trend for the future. 
 
SES Water: No comments received 
 
Conservation Officer: Original concerns relating to use of slate tiles, impact on trees 
and landscaping overcome on submission of revised tree information and 
confirmation of scheme’s compliance with previously approved materials and 
condition details. 
 
Tree Officer: The arboricultural information has identified the extent of incursions 
into the RPA and provided relevant measures to ensure they are adequately 
protected during the excavation phase. Replacement planting is shown on the tree 
protection plan but it is not clear what size the trees will be at the time of planting, 
however this information can be secured by condition.   
 
Representations: 
Letters were sent to neighbouring properties on 27 February 2019, and 04 April 
2019.  
 
6 responses have been received raising the following issues: 
 

Issue Response 

Overdevelopment See paragraph 6.7 

Out of character See paragraph 6.7 

Drainage issues See paragraph 6.15 

Inconvenience during construction This is not a material 
planning consideration. 

Harm to trees See paragraphs 6.12-6.13 

 
1.0 Site and Character Appraisal 
 
1.1 The site formerly comprised a large two storey detached dwelling built in the 

mid twentieth century (now demolished) and sits within a large verdant plot. 
There is an 'in/out' driveway to the front and there was formerly mature 
landscaping to the front boundary with Warren Drive. The property as 
approved under 18/02041/F is now under construction and is at a relatively 
advanced stage. 
 

133

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

1.2 The site is located within the urban area, within a designated Residential 
Area of Special Character (RASC) and is characterised by various style large 
detached buildings set within verdant and spacious plots which make a 
positive contribution to the designated RASC. There have been a number of 
redevelopments over recent years, but in this part of Warren Drive this has 
been replacement dwellings rather than plot sub-divisions. 

 
2.0 Added Value 
 
2.1 Improvements secured at the pre-application stage: Not applicable. 
 
2.2 Improvements secured during the course of the application: Retention of tiles 

to the roof, clarification of the levels to the rear, tree protection plan received, 
and increase to landscaping to the front garden 

 
2.3 Further improvements could be secured: Conditions will be re-applied from 

the previous application, along with a condition relating to levels to the rear, a 
new tree protection plan and a condition relating to construction 
management. 

  

3.0 Relevant Planning and Enforcement History 
 
3.1 90/06600/F 90/06600/F - Two storey side 

extension front porch and new 
pitched roof bedroom over double 
garage  

Approved 03/04/90 

    
3.2 04/00339/F Front facade alteration with single 

and two storey front extension and 
single storey rear conservatory 

Approved with 
conditions 

07/04/2018 
 

    
3.3 18/00409/F Demolition of existing dwelling, 

garage block and pool buildings. 
Erection of new dwelling, pool block 
and front boundary wall with railings 

Approved with 
conditions 

21/06/18 
 

    
3.4 18/02041/F Demolition of existing dwelling, 

garage block and pool buildings. 
Erection of new dwelling, pool block 
and front boundary wall with railings 
and construction of underground 
garage and ramp access. 

Approved with 
conditions 

13/12/18 

    
 
4.0 Proposal and Design Approach 
 
4.1 This is a section 73 application to vary condition 1 (the plans condition) of the 

approved permission 18/02041/F.   
 

134

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

4.2 The principle of the development of the site for the new property has been 
established through previous permissions for a replacement dwelling 
following the removal of the previous building. The replacement dwelling is 
currently under construction. 

 
4.3 Amended plans have been received during the course of the application, 

which retains the landscaping to the front of the property, along with the use 
of concrete tiles for the roof, rather than slate. The following alterations to the 
approved plans are therefore proposed: 
- Removal of the consented pool building to the rear of the property 
- Construction of a fully underground pool and leisure facility connected to 

the consented underground garage measuring 18m by 13.5m. This would 
be entirely underground under the rear garden. 

- Addition of two ground floor side facing windows to the western elevation 
increase in size of the remaining window and alteration of rear window to 
a door. 

 
4.4 No design and access statement has been submitted. 
 
5.0 Policy Context 
 
5.1 Designation 
 
 Urban Area 
 The Warren and The Glade Residential Area of Special Character 
  

5.2       Reigate and Banstead Core Strategy  
           

           CS1(Sustainable Development) 
           CS4 (Valued Townscapes and Historic Environment) 
           CS10 (Sustainable Development) 
           CS11 (Sustainable Construction) 
           CS12 (Infrastructure Delivery) 
           CS14 (Housing Needs)  
           
5.3       Reigate & Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 
 

Landscape & Nature Conservation Pc4 
Housing Ho9, Ho13, Ho15. Ho16 

 
5.4 Other Material Considerations 
 

National Planning Policy Framework 

National Planning Practice Guidance 

 

Supplementary Planning Guidance Surrey Design 
Local Distinctiveness Design Guide 
Householder Extensions and 
Alterations 

Other Human Rights Act 1998 

135

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

                                                                             
 
 
6.0 Assessment  
 

6.1 The application site is located within the urban area where there is a 
presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
6.2 The main issues to consider are: 
 

 Impact on local character  

 Neighbour amenity 

 Impact on trees and landscaping 

 CIL 

 Other matters 
 

Impact on local character 
 

6.3 As already discussed, there is no in principle objection to the detached 
dwelling on the site for which permission has already been granted.  
 

6.4 The changes to the dwelling house as approved relate only to the addition 
of two ground floor side facing windows to the western elevation, increase in 
size of the remaining window and alteration of rear window to a door. It is 
not considered that this would have any impact on the character or 
appearance of the dwelling. 

 
6.5 Following discussions with the applicant, it has been agreed that the tiles 

consented in the previous application (18/00409/DET03) will be used on the 
roof, rather than slates as originally proposed in this application. This has 
overcome the Conservation officer’s original concerns in this regard. 
 

6.6 The major change to the proposals relate to the construction of a 
subterranean pool and leisure facility underneath part of the existing rear 
garden. This would measure 13.5m by 18m. Access would be via the 
consented underground garage. Plans show that the level of the rear garden 
would remain substantially unaltered following the construction of the 
basement and the replacement of the rear garden over.  

 
6.7 Concern has been raised from neighbouring properties in terms of 

overdevelopment of the plot; the proposal replaces a consented outbuilding 
which would have been of a similar size to that now proposed. In addition, it is 
considered that the proposal, once constructed would not be prominently 
visible due to it being wholly underground and therefore the spacious 
character of the RASC would be respected in accordance with policy Ho15 of 
the Borough Local Plan. 

 
6.8 It is considered that a condition be imposed to require the submission of 

details relating to the excavation and disposal of material from the site as well 
as finished site levels, in order to ensure that the garden is retained at a 

136

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

similar level its present state. On this basis the proposal is considered to  
comply with policies Ho9, Ho13, Ho15 and Ho16 of the Borough local plan. 
 
Neighbour amenity 
 

6.9 The development as amended has been considered with regards to its 
impact on the amenity of neighbouring properties. It is important to note that 
the visual appearance of the property has not changed from that consented 
under 18/00409/F with the exception of the addition of two ground floor side 
facing windows to the western elevation, increase in size of the remaining 
window and alteration of rear window to a door. It is not considered that this 
would have any impact on the. Given the ground floor nature of these 
windows and the intervening boundary treatments, It is not considered that 
this would cause harm to the neighbouring property. 

 
6.10 In terms of the extended basement, it is not considered that once this has 

been constructed that there would be significant harm to the amenity of 
neighbouring properties as it would far less prominent than the approved 
outbuilding, being entirely subterranean. There is concern however, relating 
to its construction, including the removal of the soil from the site and it is 
considered pertinent to impose a condition requiring there to be a modified 
construction method statement to incorporate the new basement and the 
additional road movements etc associated with this. 

 
6.11 Other matters such as concern about structural stability, damage to property 

and problems arising from the construction period are not material planning 
considerations. Whilst detailed drainage would be a matter for building 
regulations, and the area is outside an area of any known flooding, a 
condition is suggested requiring details of surface water attenuation to help 
ensure against any flooding resulting from the extended basement, given its 
large area. A concern relating to use of the basement area for commercial 
parking was received, however any use as such which increased the intensity 
of use or character of the site would constitute amaterial change of use 
requiring its own planning consent. It is considered therefore that the 
development as amended and subject to conditions, would cause no 
significant or material harm to the amenity of neighbouring properties and 
would comply with policies Ho9 and Ho15 of the local plan. 
 
Impact on trees and landscaping 
 

6.12 A revised arboricultural method statement has been required which identifies 
the extent of incursions into the root protection area (RPA) and provides for 
measures to ensure off-site trees are adequately protected during the 
excavation and construction of the development. Replacement planting is 
also shown on the tree protection plan but, as it is not clear what size the 
trees will be at the time of planting this information is requested by condition.   

 
6.13 Relating to the implementation of the tree protection plan, a condition relating 

to the replacement tree planting and the re-imposition of the landscaping 

137

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

condition,  it is considered that the scheme would be acceptable in this 
regard. 

 
 
 

CONDITIONS 
 
1.  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with 

the following approved plans. 
 

Reason: To define the permission and ensure the development is carried out 
in accord with the approved plans and in accordance with National Planning 
Practice Guidance. 

 
Note: Should alterations or amendments be required to the approved plans, it 
will be necessary to apply either under Section 96A of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 for non-material alterations or Section 73 of the Act for 
minor material alterations. An application must be made using the standard 
application forms and you should consult with us, to establish the correct type 
of application to be made. 
 

Plan Type   Reference    Version   Date Received 
Combined Plan  HT_HWD/650   B    02.04.2019 
Section Plan   HT_HWD/651      02.04.2019 
Combined Plan  HT_HWD/150  B    25.02.2019 
Proposed Plans HT_HWD/650   B    25.02.2019 
 

 
2.  Notwithstanding the drawings, the development shall be carried out in 

accordance with the submitted materials as approved under reference 
18/00409/DET03, including the use of concrete tiles rather than the slates 
shown on the submitted plans. 

 Reason: To ensure that a satisfactory external appearance is achieved of the 
development with regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 
policies Ho9 and Ho13. 
 

3.  No construction for the basement as consented shall commence on site until 
an updated Method of Construction Statement, to include details of: 
(a) parking for vehicles of site personnel, operatives and visitors; 
(b) loading and unloading of plant and materials; 
(c) storage of plant and materials; 
(d) a programme of works (including measures for traffic management); and 
(e) provision of boundary hoarding behind any visibility splays;  
(f) a strategy for the removal of excavated material from the site and 
(g) a communication plan to ensure that nearby residents and businesses are 
given advance notice of the construction programme, including any unusual 
deliveries, 
and are able to take up any issues that may arise with a nominated site 
manager; has been submitted to and been approved in writing by the Local 

138

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

Planning Authority. Only the approved details shall be implemented during 
the construction period. 
 
Reason: In order that the development should not prejudice highway safety 
nor cause inconvenience to nearby occupiers or other highway users with 
regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 policies Ho9 and 
Mo7. 
 

4. No construction of the basement shall commenced until details of surface 
water drainage attenuation details have been submitted to and approved by 
the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in strict 
accordance with the submitted details. 
Reason:  
To ensure that the development does not result in any surface water flooding 
with regard to Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 policies Ho9 
and Ut4. 
 

5.  No development of the basement as consented shall commence including 
groundworks preparation and demolition until all related arboricultural 
matters, including arboricultural supervision, monitoring and tree protection 
measures are implemented in strict accordance with the approved details 
contained in the Tree Protection Plan and Arboricultural Method Statement 
compiled by ACS reference ha/aiams1/hilltop dated 14th May 2019. 
Reason: To ensure good arboricultural practice in the interests of the 
maintenance of the character and appearance of the area and to comply with 
policy Pc4 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 and the 
recommendations within British Standard 5837. 
 

6.  No development of the basement as consented shall commence until a 
scheme for replacement tree planting of the site has been submitted and 
approved in writing by the local planning authority. The scheme shall include 
details of tree location, schedules of tree species and size with proposed 
numbers. 
All trees shall comply with the requirements of British Standard 
8545:2014Trees: from nursery to independence in the landscape - 
Recommendations. All pre planting site preparation, planting and post-
planting maintenance work shall be carried out in accordance with the 
requirements of British Standard 4428 (1989) Code of Practice for general 
landscape operations (excluding hard surfaces). 
All new tree planting shall be positioned in accordance with guidelines and 
advice contained in the current British Standard 5837:2005. 
Any trees planted in accordance with this condition which are removed, die or 
become damaged or diseased within five years of planting shall be replaced 
within the next planting season by trees of the same size and species. 
Reason: To ensure good arboricultural and landscape practice in the 
interests of the maintenance of the character and appearance of the area and 
to comply with policies Pc4, and Ho9 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough 
Local Plan 2005. 
 

139

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

7.  No work regarding the construction of the underground garage and basement 
shall commence until details of hard and soft landscaping is submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). These shall 
include frontage tree and hedge planting and any other existing or proposed, 
soft or hard, landscaping in the front garden area, or adjacent to boundaries 
where appropriate. The soft landscape details shall include an establishment 
maintenance schedule for a minimum of 2 years, full planting specifications, 
planting sizes & densities. Upon implementation of the approved 
development all the landscaping works shall be carried out in strict 
accordance with the landscape details as approved, and these shall be 
completed, before building completion, occupation or use of the approved 
development whichever is the earliest. 

 
If any of the new or existing tree/s or hedge/s, detailed and approved under 
this condition, are removed, die, or become significantly damaged or 
diseased within 5 years of completion, it/they shall be replaced before the 
expiry of one calendar year, to a planting specification agreed in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. The hedges detailed shall be retained at a 
minimum height of 1 metre, or if new, once grown to this height thereafter. 
 
Reason: To ensure good landscape practice in the interests of the 
maintenance of the character and appearance of the area and to comply with 
policies Pc4, Ho9, and Ho13 of the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local 
Plan 2005. 
 

8.  Notwithstanding the provisions of Condition 7, the proposed laurel hedge to 
the front boundary shall be planted within the first planting season after 
commencement of the installation of the new railings, piers and wall to the 
front boundary with Warren Drive. 
The laurel hedge shall thereafter be retained on an ongoing basis and 
managed to maintain a height greater than the height of the railings or as 
otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority. Any losses 
through death or disease shall be remedied by replacement planting of the 
same species, to current landscape standards (including height), within 1 
year to maintain this feature. 
Reason: To ensure good landscape practice in the interests of the 
maintenance of the character and appearance of the Residential Area of 
Special Character and to comply with policies Pc4, Ho9, Ho13 and Ho15 of 
the Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005. 
 

9.  Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting 
that Order with or without modification), no extensions permitted by Classes 
A, B, C, D or E of Part 1 of the Second Schedule of the 2015 Order shall be 
constructed (other than those expressly authorised by this permission). 
Reason: To control any subsequent enlargements in the interests of the 
visual and residential amenities of the locality with regard to Reigate and 
Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 policies Ho9, Ho13, Ho15, and Ho16. 
 

10.  Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General 

140

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015, (or any Order revoking and 
re-enacting that Order with or without modification), no first floor windows, 
dormer windows or rooflights other than those expressly authorised by this 
permission shall be constructed. 
Reason: To ensure that the development does not affect the amenity of the 
neighbouring property by overlooking and to protect the visual amenities of 
the area in accordance with Reigate and Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 
policy Ho9. 
 

11.  The first floor windows in the side elevations of the development hereby 
permitted shall be glazed with obscured glass which shall be fixed shut, apart 
from a top hung opening fanlight whose cill height shall not be less than 1.7 
metres above internal floor level, and shall be maintained as such at all times. 
Reason: To ensure that the development does not affect the amenity of the 
neighbouring property by overlooking with regard to Reigate and Banstead 
Borough Local Plan 2005 policy Ho9. 
 

12.  The roof area of the single storey element to the rear hereby permitted shall 
not be used as a balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area without the 
grant of further specific permission from the Local Planning Authority. 
Reason: To ensure that the development does not affect the amenity of 
existing properties by overlooking with regard to Reigate and Banstead 
Borough Local Plan 2005 policies Ho9, Ho13 and Ho16. 

 
13. No construction of the basement shall be commenced until the details of both 

existing and proposed ground levels and the proposed finished ground floor 
levels of the buildings have been submitted and approved in writing by the 
Local planning Authority.  The development shall be carried out in 
accordance with the approved levels. 

 
Reason: To ensure the Local Planning Authority are satisfied with the details 
of the proposal and its relationship with adjoining development and to 
safeguard the visual amenities of the locality with regard to Reigate and 
Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005 policy Ho9. 
 
 

INFORMATIVES 
 
1. The use of a suitably qualified arboricultural consultant is essential to provide 

acceptable submissions in respect of the arboricultural tree condition above. 
All works shall comply with the recommendations and guidelines 
contained within British Standard 5837. 
 

2.  The use of suitably experienced landscape architects is recommended to 
satisfactorily address both the design and implementation of the landscape 
details of the above condition although such landscaping is often 
straightforward and small scale in proportion to the approved development. 

 
3.  Building works involving work on an existing wall shared with another 

property; or new building on the boundary with a neighbouring property; or 

141

Agenda Item 7



Planning Committee  Agenda Item: 7 
03 July 2019  19/00387/S73  

excavating near a neighbouring building, may fall within the scope of the 
Party Wall, etc. Act 1996 and may require that you serve a Statutory Notice 
on all affected owners. Further guidance is available from 
www.communities.gov.uk 

 
4.  Your attention is drawn to the safety benefits of installing sprinkler systems as 

an integral part of new development. Further information is available at 
www.firesprinklers.info 

 
REASON FOR PERMISSION 
 
The development hereby permitted has been assessed against development plan 
policies Ho9, Ho13, Ho15, Ho16, Pc4 and material considerations, including third 
party representations.  It has been concluded that the development is in accordance 
with the development plan and there are no material considerations that justify 
refusal in the public interest. 
 
The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining this 
application by assessing the proposal against all material considerations, including 
planning policies and any representations that may have been received and 
subsequently determining to grant planning permission in accordance with the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development where possible, as set out within 
the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
 

142

Agenda Item 7



11

166.4m

162.8m

BEECH DRIVE

WARREN DRIVE

Hilltop

Fairfield

Ferndale

Tall Trees

Clavering

Heatherby

Oak Lodge

Camrose

Tresanton

Two Trees

Whitebays

Lansdown

Kings Oak

Amberwood

Oak Tree Cottage

Warren Oak

Chestnuts

Hunters Lodge

Woodhurst

Owlshurst

Winsford House

St Christopher's

Westbury House

Bromfe

5.5m

Tucka

Scale

19/00387/S73 - Hilltop, Warren Drive, Kingswood,
Tadworth

Crown Copyright Reserved.  Reigate and Banstead Borough Council.
Licence No - 100019405-2018

Legend

1:1,250

143

Agenda Item 7



GROUND FLOOR 1

DISH/W

PANTRY

UTILITY

SHOWER

WC

COATS

SHOES

GYM

DINING

KITCHEN

FAMILY
LOUNGE

FORMAL LOUNGE

STUDY

SERVICES ST

FIRST FLOOR 3

EN SUITE

DRESSING

EN SUITE
EN SUITE

BEDROOM 2

EN SUITE DRESSING

LAUNDRY
LANDING

BEDROOM 4

MASTER SUITE

DRESSING

BEDROOM 3

SERVICES

SECOND FLOOR

EN SUITE

EN SUITE

DRESSING

CINEMA and GAMES ROOM OPEN
LOUNGE

BEDROOM 6

BEDROOM 5

DRESSING

STORE

DRESSING

FRONT  ELEVATION SIDE  ELEVATION

SIDE  ELEVATIONREAR  ELEVATION Proposed Replacement Dwelling

at HILLTOP, WARREN DRIVE,

KINGSWOOD, KT20 6PT.

DRAWING: HOUSE PLANS &

                      ELEVATIONS

Scale:  1:100 @ A1

Date:  JULY 2018

DRAWING No:      HT_HWD/150 B

p2d

                             Planning 2 Detail Ltd

            Blythe Valley Innovation Centre,

                  Central Boulevard, Solihull,

                     West Midlands, B90 8AJ

                           Tel. 0121 506 9340

                                    djl@planning2detail.com

NON MATERIAL AMENDMENT

AMENDED ROOF  MATERIALS

ROOF TILES    -  SIGA 39 PREMIUM SPANISH SLATE

144

A
genda Item

 7



GARAGE

ENTRANCE  ELEVATIONSECTION ELEVATION 1

garden level

glass balustrade

GARAGE

LOWER FLOOR PLAN

CHANGING
GYM

SAUNA

PLANT

STEAM

POOL

SHOWER

GARAGE

SECTION ELEVATION 2

garden level

POOL

WARREN DRIVE

Fairfield

162.8m

Hilltop

Tresanton

Amberwood

Owlshurst

Winsford House

Tall Trees

B
in

s

New Beech
Hedge

New Beech
Hedge

Outline of existing
property

LANDSCAPE
AREA

WARREN DRIVE

Tall Trees

Fairfield

162.8m

166.4m

Hilltop

Tresanton

Amberwood

Owlshurst

Winsford House
Proposed Replacement Dwelling

at HILLTOP, WARREN DRIVE,

KINGSWOOD, KT20 6PT.

DRAWING: UNDERGROUND GARAGE/

                  POOL ROOM

Scale:  1:100, 1:500 & 1:1250 @ A1

Date:  SEPT 2018

DRAWING No:      HT_HWD/650B

p2d

                             Planning 2 Detail Ltd

            Blythe Valley Innovation Centre,

                  Central Boulevard, Solihull,

                     West Midlands, B90 8AJ

                           Tel. 0121 506 9340

                                    djl@planning2detail.com

SITE PLAN

LOCATION PLAN

145

A
genda Item

 7



166.015

165.761

165.793

166.432

166.474

165.930
D

P
C

165.720

165.723

165.987

166.015

165.761

165.793

166.432

166.474

165.930
D

P
C

165.720

165.723

165.987

165.930

165.930

165.761

165.793

165.720

165.835

165.775

165.987

166.056
165.850

EXISTING SITE SECTION

PROPOSED SITE SECTION

166.056
165.850

PROPOSED SITE LEVELS & GROUND LINE

EXISTING SITE LEVELS & GROUND LINE

EXISTING DWELLING

PROPOSED DWELLING

GARAGE

Proposed Replacement Dwelling

at HILLTOP, WARREN DRIVE,

KINGSWOOD, KT20 6PT.

DRAWING: SITE SECTIONS

Scale:  1:200  @ A2

Date:  MAR 2019

DRAWING No:      HT_HWD/651

p2d

                             Planning 2 Detail Ltd

            Blythe Valley Innovation Centre,

                  Central Boulevard, Solihull,

                     West Midlands, B90 8AJ

                           Tel. 0121 506 9340

                                    djl@planning2detail.com

SITE SECTIONS

146

A
genda Item

 7


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	5 17/02947/F - Land at Langley Vale, South of Downs Road, East of Headley Road, Hurst Road, Headley, Epsom, Surrey
	1443_001
	1443_076

	6 19/00062/F - Horley Gas Holder Station, Balcombe Road, Horley
	6 - 1900062.F - Horley Gas Station
	SUMMARY
	RECOMMENDATION(S)
	.
	Consultations:
	Representations:
	Response
	Issue
	1.0 Site and Character Appraisal
	2.0 Added Value
	3.0 Relevant Planning and Enforcement History
	4.0 Proposal and Design Approach
	5.0 Policy Context
	5.2       Reigate and Banstead Core Strategy
	CS1(Sustainable Development)
	CS4 (Valued Townscapes and Historic Environment)
	CS5 (Valued People/Economic Development),
	CS10 (Sustainable Development),
	CS11 (Sustainable Construction),
	CS12 (Infrastructure Delivery),
	5.3       Reigate & Banstead Borough Local Plan 2005
	5.4 Other Material Considerations

	6.0 Assessment
	CONDITIONS
	INFORMATIVES
	REASON FOR PERMISSION

	OS
	Site 1
	Site
	Landscaping
	Street 1
	Street
	Elevation 1
	Elevation 2
	Elevation

	7 19/00387/S73 - Hilltop, Warren Drive, Kingswood, Surrey
	7 - 19 00387 S73 - Hilltop
	os
	Combined 1
	Sheets and Views
	a1


	Combined
	Sheets and Views
	garage


	Section
	Sheets and Views
	garage




